
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

MAY 30TH, 2017 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session in
the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to consider the
following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county. 

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 5 – 22 )

 

5.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer for Road and Bridge Division.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0200-0210-002080 Random Drug Testing $800.00

To 0200-0210-004705 Pre-Employment Screening $800.00

 

6.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through auction including (7) Computers, (10) Monitors, (4) Keyboards, (2) Docking station, (6)
Printers, (4) Ink cartridges, (1) DVD writer, (1) Surge protector, (2) File Cabinets, (1) Garmen pilot, (2)
Camera, (1) TV, (2) AT&T aircards, (2) Computer speakers, (2) UPS, (1) Router, (6) IBM system's, (1)
Both of misc. keyboards, mice, speakers, (1) Scanner, (2) Scabbers, (1) Shredder, (1) Keyboard tray,
(1) GE mini fridge, (1) 2014 F-450, (1) 2008 Ford Crown-Vic, (1) 2006 C8500 Chevy (see attached list)
pursuant to Tx Local Gov't Code 263.152.

 

7.   Discuss,consider amd take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through inter-departmental transfer including (2) Metal File cabinets, (1) Coat Rack, (1) Office chair
(see attached list) pursuant to Tx Local Gov't code 263.152.

 



8.   Discuss and consider confirming the appointment of Kevin Wilkie as a Pct. 3 Deputy Constable.
 

9.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of the MOU and
Standard Agreement with Parkside at Mayfield Ranch Municipal Utility District regarding off-duty
contracting of County Sheriff Deputies. 

 

10.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles
changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

 

11.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Sheriff’s
Office Training Center Project; Potential Change Order # 1 in the amount of $1,200.00 for obtaining
SWPPP plan and services.

 

12.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Sheriff’s
Office Training Center Project; Potential Change Order # 3 in the amount of $8,330.00 for waterline
changes.

 

13.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Sheriff’s
Office Training Center Project; Potential Change Order # 4 in the amount of $225.00 for TCEQ Permit.

 

14.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Sheriff’s
Office Training Center Project; Potential Change Order # 5 in the amount of $22,460.00 for waterline at
CR 130.

 

15.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Sheriff’s
Office Training Center Project; Potential Change Order # 6 in the amount of $8,807.11 for Oncor power
extension.

 

16.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Sheriff’s
Office Training Center Project; Potential Change Order # 12 in the amount of a $10,441.00 credit for
data route changes.

 

17.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Sheriff’s
Office Training Center Project; Potential Change Order # 13 in the amount of a $12,751.20 credit for
crawl space revisions.

 

18.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the North
Campus Project; Change Order #5 in the amount of $0 for 24 Ga. Bristol Blue PEMB Color.

 

19.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the North
Campus Project; Change Order #6 in the amount of $0 for Structural Steel Scope Revisions.

 

20.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the North
Campus Project; Change Order #7 in the amount of $0 for Acoustical Fiberglass Wall Panels.

 

21.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the North
Campus Project; Change Order #8 in the amount of $0 for Transformer Pads Revisions.

 

22.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the C.R. Estates Section
3
subdivision - Pct 4.

 



 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

23.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a resolution recognizing Patty Eason for her service
to the WCCF.

 

24.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging Williamson County EMS as the
recipient of the American Heart Association Mission Lifeline Gold Plus Award.

 

25.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
update.

 

26.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on allocating space in the Precinct 1 Jester Annex
Building.

 

27.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement for
Landscape Architectural Services between Williamson County and RVE, Inc. (doing business as RVi)
for Phase II landscape architectural services relating to Phase V of the Brushy Creek Regional Trail
Development.

 

28.   Discuss and take appropriate action on participation by Williamson County Road Bond Program under
the county's habitat conservation plan for a parcel of the project area for roadway construction related
to SW Bypass Segment 2.

 

29.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a nominating a candidate to be considered for
appointment to the Tobacco Settlement Permanent Trust Account Administration Committee.

 

30.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a nominating a candidate to be considered for
appointment to the Tobacco Settlement Permanent Trust Account Investment Committee.

 

31.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the retention of the law firm of Tiemann,
Shahady & Hamala, P.C.to provide legal advice and assistance with statutory and regulatory
requirements relating to transfer of permitting and regulation of on-site sewage facilities from the
Williamson County and Cities Health District to the Williamson County Infrastructure Department; and
exemption of those attorney services from the competitive bid/proposal requirements of the County
Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption for personal or professional services, as set
forth under Section 262.024(a)(4) of the Texas Local Government Code.

 

32.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the County Judge to execute the Amendment NO. 2
as submitted by Symetra Life Insurance Company, for the Voluntary Short Term Disability Income Insurance
Group Policy No. 01 016850.00, as an Amendment to the Policy Holder Williamson County effective March 26,
2017. 

 

33.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the County Judge to execute the Policy Rider as
submitted by Symetra Life Insurance Company, for the change as amended to the Schedule of Insurance – Life
Insurance Benefit for the Certificate of Insurance LGC 13500/TX-SCH 08/06, as an Amendment to the Policy
Holder Williamson County effective date of change January 1, 2016.

 

34.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the County Judge to execute the April 27, 2017
Proposal as submitted by Williamson County Cities Health District to Provide Influenza Vaccines in the Benefit
Plan Year of 2017 to Williamson County Employees and Covered Dependents. 

 

 



35.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the Tax Collection Agreement between
Williamson County Municipal Utility District No. 34 and the County of Williamson, Texas.

 

36.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a facilities use agreement with American Heiress
Productions, LLC for filming in the historic jail and Justice Center on Tuesday, June 6, 2017. 

 

37.   Discuss, consider and approve SecurePlan maintenance option document for previously approved
contract with Knight Security Systems for Justice Center Cameras & Video Management System
(DIR-TSO-3430, previously approved on 5-2-2017, agenda item #29)

 

38.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of Lease Property 9769
Hwy 29, Georgetown, Texas 78628 for the term of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 with tenant Mr.
Greg Boatright.

 

39.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval of project Williamson County
Wireless Phase I - SOW - #20712406 with Insight Public Sector, Inc.

 

40.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of Medical Supplies for Jail,
#1604-071, for the same pricing, terms and conditions as the existing Contract with the Primary
Vendor, Bound Tree Medical, LLC and with the Secondary Vendor, New Dimension Pharmacy. The
Vendor for line item 2 only, Agni Enterprises, LLC has requested an increase of 3% per the CPI
adjustment in the US Department of Labor Report from $48.00 to $49.44. The renewal term is July 7,
2017- July 6, 2018.

 

41.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving agreement with AdvoWaste Medical
Services, LLC supporting Williamson County EMS three locations: Cedar Park, Taylor, and Round
Rock.

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss
any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations regarding
Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074
(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and
551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations)."

 

42.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by
third parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for right-of-way for Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 at Bagdad Rd.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property on CR 305. 
k) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 



l) Discuss acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
m) Discuss the acquisition of a drainage easement for CR 108.
n) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 258.
p) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR Lakeline Blvd. 
q) Discuss the acquisition of real property for US 183.
r) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
s) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW Bypass.
t) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Crossroad Acres.
u) Discuss proposed acquisition of real property on CR 138. 
v) Discuss proposed acquisition of real property at Highland Springs Lane. 

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
d) Discuss transfer of right of way for Westinghouse Rd. to the City of Georgetown.
e) Discuss wastewater easements in Berry Springs Park
f) Discuss Development Agreement with Ashby Capital Investments, LLC
g) Discuss sale of County property on Ronald Reagan Blvd.
h) Discuss abandonment of County property on CR 123. 
i) Discuss the improvements 175 CR 138 (Giesen tract).
j) Discuss an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Hutto for CR 119.

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
 

43.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Columbus Balbo
e) Mega Site

 

44. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
j) Appeal of IRS Proposed Worker Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013;
and Payment of Disputed Employment Taxes Pending Appeal
k) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015



control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
l) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
m) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
n) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
o) Legislative changes to firearms laws and possession of firearms on county property
p) SOAH Docket No. 473-16-4342; PUC Docket No. 45866 –Application of LCRA Transmission Services
Corporation to Amend its Certificate of Convenience and Necessity for the Proposed Leander to Round
Rock 138-KV Transmission Line Project
q) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
r) Labor and employment law review of Employee Policy Manual provisions and amendments.
s) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
t) Discuss subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred during the County’s contract with
Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
u) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
v) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
w) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
x) Cause No. 1JC-16-1540; Roy Earl Briggs v. Lt. Doug Wheless, In The Justice Court Precinct 1,
Williamson County, Texas 
y) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-01185-SS-ML, Jose Refugio Fernandez-Madrid v. Keefe Commissary and the
Williamson County Sheriff, In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas – Austin
Division
z) Law relating requests for the closure, abandonment or vacation of roadway(s) in the Woodland Park
Subdivision.
aa) Civil Action No. Case 1:17-cv-00068; Dennis Farmer & Linda Schlueter v. Williamson County and
Deputy Damon Grant; In The United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division

 

45. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of
Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting
deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials
(Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 

46. Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices in
relation to the Williamson County Justice Center (Executive Session as per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

47. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
 

48. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.
 

49. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,



277th District
g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
j) Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding possible appeal of IRS Proposed Worker
Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013; and approval of payment of disputed
employment taxes pending appeal
k) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
l) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
m) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
n) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
o) Action regarding legislative changes to firearms laws, to include but not be limited to the adoption and
implementation of regulations and policies relating to the possession of firearms on and within Williamson
County property and facilities.
p) SOAH Docket No. 473-16-4342; PUC Docket No. 45866 –Application of LCRA Transmission Services
Corporation to Amend its Certificate of Convenience and Necessity for the Proposed Leander to Round
Rock 138-KV Transmission Line Project
q) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
r) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
s) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the handling, including but not limited to, the
negotiating and approval of settlement offers, of subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred
during the County’s contract with Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
t) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
u) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
v) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
w) Cause No. 1JC-16-1540; Roy Earl Briggs v. Lt. Doug Wheless, In The Justice Court Precinct 1,
Williamson County, Texas 
x) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-01185-SS-ML, Jose Refugio Fernandez-Madrid v. Keefe Commissary and the
Williamson County Sheriff, In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas – Austin
Division
y) Law relating requests for the closure, abandonment or vacation of roadway(s) in the Woodland Park
Subdivision.
z) Civil Action No. Case 1:17-cv-00068; Dennis Farmer & Linda Schlueter v. Williamson County and
Deputy Damon Grant; In The United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division

 

50. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or employees,
including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department
heads and appointed officials.

 

51. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the ______ day of ________, 2017 at ________ and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer for Road and Bridge Division
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Daribel Texidor, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer for Road and Bridge Division.

Background
This transfer is necessary to provide for pre-employment screening for open positions in Road and Bridge where
jobs have been offered. Funds from the item being transferred is remaining amounts from random drug testing for
on the job accidents, which have been below prior year amounts.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0200-0210-002080 Random Drug Testing $800.00

To 0200-0210-004705 Pre-Employment Screening $800.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/24/2017 03:55 PM
Budget Office Jennifer Templeton 05/25/2017 10:27 AM
Form Started By: Daribel Texidor Started On: 05/24/2017 01:27 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Asset Auction 5/30/2017
Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through auction
including (7) Computers, (10) Monitors, (4) Keyboards, (2) Docking station, (6) Printers, (4) Ink cartridges, (1) DVD
writer, (1) Surge protector, (2) File Cabinets, (1) Garmen pilot, (2) Camera, (1) TV, (2) AT&T aircards, (2) Computer
speakers, (2) UPS, (1) Router, (6) IBM system's, (1) Both of misc. keyboards, mice, speakers, (1) Scanner, (2)
Scabbers, (1) Shredder, (1) Keyboard tray, (1) GE mini fridge, (1) 2014 F-450, (1) 2008 Ford Crown-Vic, (1) 2006
C8500 Chevy (see attached list) pursuant to Tx Local Gov't Code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Auction
Asset Auction 1
Asset Auction 2
Asset Auction 3

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/25/2017 10:29 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 05/25/2017 09:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 

































Search this site

Technology Financial Personnel Facilities My Pages

Vehicle Status Change

VEHICLE STATUS CHANGE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY RECEIVING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY FLEET SERVICES USE ONLY HR USE ONLY AUDITOR PURCHASING USE ONLY BUDGET OFFICE USE ONLY ATTACHMENTS

To be completed by Department releasing vehicle

Department

540 - EMS

Department Authorized Signer

County VIN/Serial Number

1FDUF4GT8EEA93346

Equipment/Door Number

ET1486

License Plate

118-3416

Year

2014

Make

Ford

Model

F-450

Reason for Status Change

OTHER: explain below

Dept, Reason for Status Change OTHER comments

Trade in for new assets of same general type for the county.  Box number 8486WC.  Milage: 98286

Transferring Vehicle To

Receiving Department Authorized Signer

Receiving Department Contact Phone Number

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized Staff Digital Signature

Mike Knipstein 5/22/2017 1:59 PM

Version: 8.0

Created at 5/22/2017 1:59 PM  by 

Last modified at 5/25/2017 8:46 AM  by 

Close

Mike Knipstein

Mike Knipstein

Jayme Jasso

©2014 Williamson County, Texas

Williamson County  > HR Services

VSC - 1FDUF4GT8EEA93346 https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/HR-Services/Lists/VSC/DispForm.asp...

1 of 1 5/25/2017 9:56 AM



Search this site

Technology Financial Personnel Facilities My Pages

Vehicle Status Change

VEHICLE STATUS CHANGE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY RECEIVING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY FLEET SERVICES USE ONLY HR USE ONLY AUDITOR PURCHASING USE ONLY BUDGET OFFICE USE ONLY ATTACHMENTS

To be completed by Department releasing vehicle

Department

210 - Unified Road Systems

Department Authorized Signer

County VIN/Serial Number

1GBT8C4336F423435

Equipment/Door Number

UDT0632

License Plate

1183355

Year

2006

Make

CHEVROLET

Model

C8500

Reason for Status Change

OTHER: explain below

Dept, Reason for Status Change OTHER comments

240570 miles. Has reached life expectancy

Transferring Vehicle To

Receiving Department Authorized Signer

Receiving Department Contact Phone Number

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized Staff Digital Signature

Version: 7.0

Created at 5/18/2017 9:54 AM  by 

Last modified at 5/25/2017 9:14 AM  by 

Close

Jeff Ivey

Rex Schneider

Jayme Jasso

©2014 Williamson County, Texas

Williamson County  > HR Services

VSC - 1GBT8C4336F423435 https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/HR-Services/Lists/VSC/DispForm.asp...

1 of 1 5/25/2017 9:52 AM



Search this site

Technology Financial Personnel Facilities My Pages

Vehicle Status Change

VEHICLE STATUS CHANGE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY RECEIVING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY FLEET SERVICES USE ONLY HR USE ONLY AUDITOR PURCHASING USE ONLY BUDGET OFFICE USE ONLY ATTACHMENTS

To be completed by Department releasing vehicle

Department

540 - EMS

Department Authorized Signer

County VIN/Serial Number

2FAFP71V18X103861

Equipment/Door Number

EA0805

License Plate

119-5802

Year

2008

Make

Ford

Model

Crown-Vic

Reason for Status Change

HIGH MILEAGE: List actual mileage below

Dept, Reason for Status Change OTHER comments

151,789

Transferring Vehicle To

Receiving Department Authorized Signer

Receiving Department Contact Phone Number

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized Staff Digital Signature

Mike Knipstein 5/18/2017 1:53 PM

Version: 5.0

Created at 5/18/2017 1:53 PM  by 

Last modified at 5/25/2017 9:04 AM  by 

Close

Mike Knipstein

Mike Knipstein

Jayme Jasso

©2014 Williamson County, Texas

Williamson County  > HR Services

VSC - 2FAFP71V18X103861 https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/HR-Services/Lists/VSC/DispForm.asp...

1 of 1 5/25/2017 9:53 AM



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Asset Transfer 5/30/2017
Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss,consider amd take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through
inter-departmental transfer including (2) Metal File cabinets, (1) Coat Rack, (1) Office chair (see attached list)
pursuant to Tx Local Gov't code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Transfer

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/25/2017 10:51 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 05/25/2017 10:03 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Confirmation of appointment for Constable Pct 3
Submitted By: Theresa Lock, Constable Pct. #3
Department: Constable Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider confirming the appointment of Kevin Wilkie as a Pct. 3 Deputy Constable.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CC Wilkie

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/24/2017 09:19 AM
Form Started By: Theresa Lock Started On: 05/23/2017 04:02 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/24/2017 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

MOU and Standard Agreement with Parkside at Mayfield Ranch MUD
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of the MOU and Standard
Agreement with Parkside at Mayfield Ranch Municipal Utility District regarding off-duty contracting of County Sheriff
Deputies. 

Background
This is for a new Municipal Utility District. This agreement gives permission for Parkside at Mayfield Ranch MUD to
contract County Deputies in a private capacity and the County to invoice Parkside for deputies' vehicle usage. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
MOU
Standard Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/24/2017 03:55 PM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 05/24/2017 03:15 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/24/2017 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Compensation Items
Submitted For: Tara Raymore  Submitted By: Kristy Sutton, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes, position
grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Comp Item

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Tammy Fennell 05/25/2017 11:00 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/25/2017 11:11 AM
Form Started By: Kristy Sutton Started On: 05/25/2017 08:59 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 



Department PCN EE ID

Budget 

Amount

*Requested 

Amount

Change 

Amount

% 

Change Reason for Change

Available 

Funds

Earliest Oracle 

Effective Date

911 Communications 0167 02493 $85,213.18 $86,917.48 $1,704.30 2.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0117 04012 $64,519.42 $65,164.61 $645.20 1.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0138 13260 $43,933.12 $44,811.77 $878.65 2.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0165 11480 $67,252.12 $68,597.10 $1,344.98 2.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0116 11481 $59,094.76 $60,276.65 $1,181.90 2.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0115 04580 $59,378.84 $59,972.64 $593.80 1.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0168 04107 $60,242.23 $60,844.66 $602.43 1.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0164 12774 $47,968.98 $48,928.36 $959.38 2.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0172 10377 $53,752.82 $54,290.35 $537.53 1.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0135 11859 $41,981.16 $42,820.94 $839.78 2.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0122 11218 $48,505.33 $49,475.44 $970.11 2.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0171 11210 $58,632.68 $59,805.35 $1,172.66 2.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0160 10358 $57,640.44 $58,793.24 $1,152.80 2.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0012 12349 $49,204.44 $51,172.62 $1,968.18 4.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0161 12256 $49,204.44 $51,172.62 $1,968.18 4.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

911 Communications 0163 10794 $56,223.77 $57,348.24 $1,124.47 2.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

Juvenile Services 1069 11401 $39,507.91 $39,902.99 $395.08 1.00% Merit Unallocated 5/19/2017

Sheriff's Office 1419 vacant $75,629.26 0 0 0

Title, Grade Change 

Office Admin SO (B.22) 

to Office Coordinator 

SR  (B.23) vacant N/A 6/2/2017

*Amount may vary slightly due to Oracle rounding



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Sheriff's Office Training Center, P323 - PCO # 1
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Sheriff’s Office Training
Center Project; Potential Change Order # 1 in the amount of $1,200.00 for obtaining SWPPP plan and services.

Background
This change has zero-dollar impact to the GMP of the project. 
Obtain SWPPP plan/services for environmental conditions. Includes SWPPP Narrative, signage & MS4 documents.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PCO1
SOTC Funds

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/22/2017 09:16 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 05/19/2017 01:04 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/22/2017 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Sheriff's Office Training Center, P323 - PCO # 3
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Sheriff’s Office Training
Center Project; Potential Change Order # 3 in the amount of $8,330.00 for waterline changes.

Background
This change has zero-dollar impact to the GMP of the project.
Realignment of water supply line near Chandler Road as required by Jonah Water.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PCO3
SOTC Funds

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/22/2017 09:17 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 05/19/2017 01:05 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/22/2017 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Sheriff's Office Training Center, P323 - PCO # 4
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Sheriff’s Office Training
Center Project; Potential Change Order # 4 in the amount of $225.00 for TCEQ Permit.

Background
This change has zero-dollar impact to the GMP of the project.
Obtain TCEQ permit which consist of Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System and Storm Water
Construction General Permit.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PCO4
SOTC Funds

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/22/2017 09:18 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 05/19/2017 01:07 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/22/2017 

























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Sheriff's Office Training Center, P323 - PCO # 5
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Sheriff’s Office Training
Center Project; Potential Change Order # 5 in the amount of $22,460.00 for waterline at CR 130.

Background
This change has zero-dollar impact to the GMP of the project.
Adjust water supply piping hook up at CR130 to match conditions found after digging up connection pipe.
Adjustment per new tie in plan required by Jonah Water.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PCO5
SOTC Funds

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/22/2017 09:18 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 05/19/2017 01:08 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/22/2017 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Sheriff's Office Training Center, P323 - PCO # 6
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Sheriff’s Office Training
Center Project; Potential Change Order # 6 in the amount of $8,807.11 for Oncor power extension.

Background
This change has zero-dollar impact to the GMP of the project.
Extend Oncor power line from right of way to building location.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PCO6
SOTC Funds

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/22/2017 09:19 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 05/19/2017 01:09 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/22/2017 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Sheriff's Office Training Center, P323 - PCO # 12
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Sheriff’s Office Training
Center Project; Potential Change Order # 12 in the amount of a $10,441.00 credit for data route changes.

Background
This change has zero-dollar impact to the GMP of the project.
Change routing of data cables to overhead vs. in ground conduits.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PCO12
SOTC Funds

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/22/2017 09:19 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 05/19/2017 01:10 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/22/2017 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Sheriff's Office Training Center, P323 - PCO # 13
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Sheriff’s Office Training
Center Project; Potential Change Order # 13 in the amount of a $12,751.20 credit for crawl space revisions.

Background
This change has zero-dollar impact to the GMP of the project.
Delete excessive light fixtures and related materials/labor at building crawl space.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PCO13
SOTC Funds

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/22/2017 09:20 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 05/19/2017 01:11 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/22/2017 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

North Campus Facility - Change Order 5
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the North Campus Project;
Change Order #5 in the amount of $0 for 24 Ga. Bristol Blue PEMB Color.

Background
This change order is for custom color sheet metal.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
NCF-CO5

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/25/2017 09:32 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 05/25/2017 08:59 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 



April 20, 2017

Dwayne Gossett
Williamson County, Texas
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78620

Re: North Campus Facilities

Job No: 233901

Subj: Change Proposal No. 233901-0005

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide 24 Ga. 
Bristol Blue PEMB Color for the above referenced project.

3171 SE Inner Loop

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (512) 663-7461

F: (512) 681-9752

24 Ga. Bristol Blue PEMB Color

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B 
breakdown of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Doug Boram

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: North Campus Facilities

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 233901-0005

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
24 Ga. Bristol Blue PEMB Color $0.00 $0.00 $19,676.00 $19,676.00 
To be Funded by CM Contingency $0.00 $0.00 $(19,676.00) $(19,676.00)

Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 4/20/2017

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Doug Boram

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0



Williamson County

Williamson County North Campus Facilities

Vaughn Project No. 2339.01

Pending Approved Cost of Work
CM 

Contingency

Owner 

Contingency

General 

Conditions

Construction 

Phase Fee

N/A GMP - - $18,195,395 $406,771 $406,772 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,530,927 $21,530,927

1 OCO 0 - $3,659 $0 ($3,659) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

2 OCO 10 10 $114,186 $0 ($114,186) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

3 OCO 0 - $1,727 $0 ($1,727) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

4 OCO 0 - $19,494 $0 ($19,494) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

5 OCO 0 - $19,676 ($19,676) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

6 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

7 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

8 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

9 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

10 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

11 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

12 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

13 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

14 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

15 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

16 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

17 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

18 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

19 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

20 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

21 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

22 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

23 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

24 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

25 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

26 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

27 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

28 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

29 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

30 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

10 10 $18,354,137 $387,095 $267,706 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,530,927 $21,530,927

Funds Tracking Log

Total Updated 

Contract 

Amount

GMP Breakdown

Current Amounts

Change 

Proposal 

No.

Change 

Type & 

No.

GMP     

#2339.01

Time Extension (Days)

Page 1 of 1



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

North Campus Facility - Change Order 6
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the North Campus Project;
Change Order #6 in the amount of $0 for Structural Steel Scope Revisions.

Background
This change order is for anchor bolt revisions due to column base plate changes.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
NCF-CO6

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/25/2017 09:32 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 05/25/2017 08:59 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 



April 21, 2017

Dwayne Gossett
Williamson County, Texas
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78620

Re: North Campus Facilities

Job No: 233901

Subj: Change Proposal No. 233901-0006

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide Structural 
Steel Scope Revisions for the above referenced project.

3171 SE Inner Loop

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (512) 663-7461

F: (512) 681-9752

Structural Steel Scope Revisions

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B 
breakdown of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Doug Boram

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: North Campus Facilities

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 233901-0006

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
Anchor Bolt RFA Comments Rev. Bldg. b, 
d, g, & h

$0.00 $0.00 $9,196.00 $9,196.00 

Detailing Revisions per ASI-004 $0.00 $0.00 $3,509.00 $3,509.00 
Remodel Bldg. d per New TOS Elevations $0.00 $0.00 $1,760.00 $1,760.00 
To be funded by CM Contingency $0.00 $0.00 $(14,465.00) $(14,465.00)

Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 4/21/2017

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Doug Boram

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0



























Williamson County

Williamson County North Campus Facilities

Vaughn Project No. 2339.01

Pending Approved Cost of Work
CM 

Contingency

Owner 

Contingency

General 

Conditions

Construction 

Phase Fee

N/A GMP - - $18,195,395 $406,771 $406,772 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,530,927 $21,530,927

1 OCO 0 - $3,659 $0 ($3,659) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

2 OCO 10 10 $114,186 $0 ($114,186) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

3 OCO 0 - $1,727 $0 ($1,727) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

4 OCO 0 - $19,494 $0 ($19,494) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

5 OCO 0 - $19,676 ($19,676) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

6 OCO 0 - $14,465 ($14,465) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

7 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

8 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

9 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

10 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

11 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

12 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

13 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

14 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

15 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

16 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

17 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

18 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

19 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

20 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

21 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

22 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

23 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

24 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

25 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

26 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

27 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

28 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

29 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

30 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

10 10 $18,368,602 $372,630 $267,706 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,530,927 $21,530,927

Funds Tracking Log

Total Updated 

Contract 

Amount

GMP Breakdown

Current Amounts

Change 

Proposal 

No.

Change 

Type & 

No.

GMP     

#2339.01

Time Extension (Days)

Page 1 of 1



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

North Campus Facility - Change Order 7
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the North Campus Project;
Change Order #7 in the amount of $0 for Acoustical Fiberglass Wall Panels.

Background
This change order is for added acoustical wall panels.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
NCF-CO7

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/25/2017 09:32 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 05/25/2017 09:00 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 



April 25, 2017

Dwayne Gossett
Williamson County, Texas
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78620

Re: North Campus Facilities

Job No: 233901

Subj: Change Proposal No. 233901-0007

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide Added Wall 
Panels per Reviewed 098114 Acoustical Fiberglass Wall Panel Submittal for the above referenced project.

3171 SE Inner Loop

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (512) 663-7461

F: (512) 681-9752

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B 
breakdown of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Doug Boram

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: North Campus Facilities

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 233901-0007

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
Added Wall Panels per Reviewed 098114 
Submittal

$0.00 $0.00 $2,237.00 $2,237.00 

To be Funded by Owners Contingency $0.00 $0.00 $(2,237.00) $(2,237.00)

Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 4/25/2017

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Doug Boram

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0



Williamson County

Williamson County North Campus Facilities

Vaughn Project No. 2339.01

Pending Approved Cost of Work
CM 

Contingency

Owner 

Contingency

General 

Conditions

Construction 

Phase Fee

N/A GMP - - $18,195,395 $406,771 $406,772 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,530,927 $21,530,927

1 OCO 0 - $3,659 $0 ($3,659) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

2 OCO 10 10 $114,186 $0 ($114,186) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

3 OCO 0 - $1,727 $0 ($1,727) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

4 OCO 0 - $19,494 $0 ($19,494) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

5 OCO 0 - $19,676 ($19,676) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

6 OCO 0 - $14,465 ($14,465) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

7 OCO 0 - $2,237 $0 ($2,237) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

8 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

9 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

10 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

11 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

12 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

13 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

14 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

15 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

16 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

17 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

18 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

19 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

20 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

21 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

22 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

23 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

24 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

25 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

26 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

27 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

28 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

29 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

30 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

10 10 $18,370,839 $372,630 $265,469 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,530,927 $21,530,927

Funds Tracking Log

Total Updated 

Contract 

Amount

GMP Breakdown

Current Amounts

Change 

Proposal 

No.

Change 

Type & 

No.

GMP     

#2339.01

Time Extension (Days)

Page 1 of 1



Revised:   9/17/2004

TO: DATE:

JOB NAME:

PHONE:
FAX: JOB NUMBER: TX6262 -2

Description:

Quantity Unit Cost Total 

1 1,005.80$      1,005.80$               
1 74.58$           74.58$                    
0 -$              -$                        
0 -$              -$                        
0 -$              -$                        
0 -$              -$                        
0 -$              -$                        

Material Subtotal 1,080.38$               

1 826.37$         826.37$                  
0 -$              -$                        
0 -$              -$                        
0 -$              -$                        
0 -$              -$                        

826.37$                  

1,906.75$               
OH&P 15% 286.01$                  

Bond 2% 43.86$                    
2,237$                    

The above unit pricing includes all required Framing, Drywall, Hollow Core Doors, and Door Hardware. 

Trent Patteson April 21, 2017
Date Date

April 21, 2017

North Campus facilities

Doug Boram

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE:

Subtotal

512-663-7461

see attached

Standard Drywall, Inc. 
3900 Drossett drice, Suite C Austin, Texas 78744

Change Order Proposal

-

Austin, Texas 78751

Doug Boram

Additional acoustical wall panels in Bldg. D from Submittal review process. 

3920 North IH 35
Vaughn Construction

QUALIFICATIONS:

Labor

DETAILS OF WORK

Materials
AWP

ACCEPTED BY:

ADDITIONAL DAYS REQUESTED:

Trent Patteson

Flatmetal

SUBMITTED BY:

Labor Subtotal



Standard Drywall, Inc.
3900 Drossett Drive, Austin, Texas 78744
Phone: 512-651-5096   Fax: 512-651-5133

Job Cost Summary
Williamson County N Camp Facility

Additional AWP from submittal review
Bid No. 18

Selected Sections: 09110 Interior Metal Framing, 09840 Acoustical Wall Treatment
Selected Typical Areas: 

Selected Areas: (unassigned), D, F, E, B, A, G, H (LEVEL 1, LEVEL 2, ROOF)

Estimator: Job Status:
Job Class: Bid Date/Time: 8/23/2016  2:00:00 PM

Wage Type: Plans Date: Union 8/15/2016
WILCO N Campus Facility, 3189 S.E. Inner Loop, Georgetown, Texas 78626Job Site:

Unit Cost AmountQuantityMaterial Cost Code Description
601 Framing 74.58 LF132.00 0.57

609 Architectural finish 1,005.80 SF168.00 5.99

Material Totals 1,080.38

HourUnit Cost AmountQuantityLabor Cost Code Hours
Crew Man Prod/

Description Hours

150 layout 0.75168.00 3.00 3.00126.00 SF 56.00

164 Backing 1.90132.00 6.60 6.60250.80 LF 20.00

229 ACT wall panels 1.96168.00 8.67 8.67329.50 SF 19.38

501 Supervision 1.21 1.2150.65 0.00

507 Cleanup 1.28 1.2848.60 0.00

508 Stocking 0.55 0.5520.83 0.00

21.30 21.30Labor Totals 826.37

1,906.75Grand Total

Page 1 3:24 pm04/21/2017



1 - 4'x7' panels - 168 SF



RETURN SUBMITTAL 
COVER SHEET

4/13/2017 North Campus FacilitiesRe:Date:

ACOUST. FIBERGLASS WALL PANELS - Product Data
SUBMITTAL DESCRIPTION(S):

98114-1-0
SUBMITTAL NO(S):

( One  ) 1 Copies of submittals as detailed below
TRANSMITTING:

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION
From:

Trent Patteson
3900 Drossett Drive, Suite C
Austin TX 78744
Phone: (512) 651-5096
Fax: (512) 651-5133

233901Job No:Transmitted To:

3171 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78626

T: (512) 663-7461
F: (512) 681-9752

ACTIONS TAKEN
Approved As Noted

* All material safety data sheets for any product, consumables or otherwise, must be given to Vaughn's superintendent 
prior to use on or arrival at the jobsite.

** Submittal approval shall not relieve subcontractor or supplier from responsibility for errors or deviation from the 
contract  documents.

This submittal has been reviewed only as to general design and requirements of the contract documents of this project.
SubContractor/Vendor to verify dimensions, quantities and field conditions for proper and complete installation of this 
work.

By:

Camille Carpenter

CC:

Doug Boram - JTV
Stuart Baker - JTV
Thomas Morrill - JTV



SUBMITTAL REVIEW SHEET

PROJECT NAME
PROJECT NUMBER

0
Spec Section No. Times revised

SUBMITTAL DESCRIPTION Acoustical Fiberglass Wall Panels - Samples 

Williamson County North Campus Facility 
21504.00

SUBMITTAL NUMBER 09 81 14 -1- 0

Architect's review is for general conformance with the design concept and Construction Documents.  Markings 
or comments shall not be construed as relieving the Contractor from responsibility for compliance with the 
project plans and specifications, or for departures therefrom.

The Contractor remains responsible for details and accuracy, for confirming and correlating all quantities and 
dimensions, for selecting fabrication processes, for techniques of assembly, for means and methods of 
construction, and for performing the Work in a safe manner.

Architects Review

No Exceptions Taken

X Note Markings

, p g

Rejected

X Comments Attached

 Confirmation Letter

Response Required by Contractor

 

Resubmit

Submit Requested Product Data and Samples

DATE BY01/25/17 Brody Harris

COMMENTS

Refer to finish plans, schedules, and elevations for locations and sizes of panels.   
Finishes will be provided with sample review once all interior finishes are reviewed,
coordinated and approved by owner.

Refer to attached Fuse SK-1 for wall panels to be added in building d
Change 1"thick to 2" thick panels in Training room as noted in Bai review. 

 coordinated and  approved by owner. 





Dan Hemme 25 Jan 2017

XXBAi: USE 2" THICK PANELS IN
TRAINING ROOM (H107). 1"
THICK PANELS ACCEPTABLE IN
ALL OTHER SPACES.



Page 1

PROJECT: North Campus Facilities
Architect: BLGY Architecture
Contractor: Vaughn Construction

Date: 01/06/17
AS AS

SECTION: 09 81 14 Acoustical Fiberglass Wall Panels SPECIFIED EQUAL
Item# Sub Section Description 

1 1.3.A Product Data
AVL systems, Inc. X

SUBMITTAL



In every company we often work in such a rush
that we forget a seemingly small,

but most important matter.

AVL SYSTEMS, INC.

wishes to sincerely

THANK YOU

for the opportunity to do business
for you, our

VALUED CUSTOMER.



SUBMITTAL PRESENTATION INDEX

AVL SYSTEMS, INC. SWEETS BROCHURE………………………

ACOUSTECH PANEL SERIES……………………………………..….                   1.1

FIELD MEASUREMENTS & CUT-OUTS……………………………. 5.1

MAINTENANCE & CLEANING……………………………………….. 6.2

STAIN REMOVAL CHART…………………………………………….. 6.3

WHITE AND LIGHT NOTIFICATION………………………………                     8.1

FABRIC FINISHES……………………………………………………….                    F.1



AVL Systems, Inc.  5540 SW 6th Place, Ocala, FL 34474 USA   www.AVLonline.com            12/2011    1 

AVL Systems Product Guide      

AcousTech™ Wall & Ceiling Panel Systems 
APPLICATION
AVL Systems AcousTechTM Wall & Ceiling Panels feature beauty, durability, high-performance and exceptional value where 
decorative acoustical products are desired. These products are designed for both wall and ceiling applications.  

CONSTRUCTION
The core construction is a dimensionally stable 6-7 PCF glass fiberboard laminated with a 1/8” molded high-density glass fiber 
sheet. Edges are reinforced and protected by hardening to a minimum of 1/8” and hardness level of .42 Barcol. The 
acoustically transparent finishes that are available completely cover the face and exposed edges.  

SIZE AVAILABILITY  
Standard available thicknesses are listed below. Maximum recommended sizes are 48” ’x 120”. Panels larger than this are 
susceptible to damage during handling and installation. Consult AVL Systems for larger size availability for specific 
applications. 

EDGE DETAIL 
Standard shapes include: square, radius, and bevel. Custom profiles are available as an option.  

FINISH
AVL Systems AcousTechTM Walls & Ceilings come factory-finished from a wide assortment of standard finishes. Custom 
finishes and colors are also offered to precisely match any interior design palette.  

MOUNTING
Standard mountings are factory installed and totally concealed. Specifier may choose z-clip mechanical fasteners, magnetic, 
adhesive, or lay-in for ceiling applications. 

ACOUSTICAL PERFORMANCE  
AVL Systems AcousTechTM Walls & Ceilings provide excellent acoustical performance for new construction and renovation 
such as auditoriums, conference areas, libraries, schools, offices, public buildings, or any area where acoustics, aesthetics, 
and value are a consideration.  
 AcousTech Product  Thickness                         NRC     
ATP 1.0   1”        (25.0 mm)                         0.90 
ATP 1.1 High Impact 1-1/8”  (26.5 mm)                          0.95  
ATP 1.5   1-1/2”  (37.5 mm)                         1.05 
ATP 1.6 High Impact 1-5/8”  (39.0 mm)                         1.05 
ATP 2.0   2”        (50.0 mm)                         1.10 
ATP 2.1 High Impact 2-1/8”  (51.5 mm)           1.10 
ATP 3.0   3”        (75.0 mm)  1.10 
ATP 4.0   4”      (100.0 mm) 1.15 

Noise reduction coefficients (N.R.C.)were  derived from tests conducted according to ASTM C 423 by NVLAP accredited 
laboratories.   

FIRE PERFORMANCE
Assembled, composite panels have been tested according to ASTM E 84* and have a Class I/A rating.  

The core construction is a dimensionally stable 6-7 PCF glass fiberboard laminated with a 1/8” molded high-density glass fiber 
sheet. Edges are reinforced and protected by hardening to a minimum of 1/8” and hardness level of .42 Barcol. The 
acoustically transparent finishes that are available completely cover the face and exposed edges. 

Maximum recommended sizes are 48” ’x 120”

d bevel. 

adhesive, 

ATP 1.0 1” 

USE ATP 2.0 IN TRAINING ROOM



AVL Systems, Inc.  5540 SW 6th Place, Ocala, FL 34474 USA   www.AVLonline.com            12/2011    2 

LEED RATING INFORMATION 
 

As a Member of the U.S. Green Building Council, AVL Systems is an active participant in the leadership and support of LEED 
initiatives. Through this affiliation, AVL continues a 25 year commitment to our employees, customers and friends, and the 
environment, for a sustainable and environmentally friendly workplace, "green" products and public environmental 
stewardship. LEED Certification and the awarding of credits are based on the overall project design. AVL Systems Products 
contribute to the categories listed below. Other LEED categories may apply or benefit depending on products and project 
requirements. 
 
 Schools EQ Prerequisite 3 & Credit 9: Minimum Acoustical Performance Required 

Product Name Reverberation 
Times 

Background 
Noise Level 

STC Ratings 
Between 
Spaces 

STC 
Ratings  

Of Windows 

Points 
Available 

1  AcousTechTM Wall & Ceiling Panels 1 Point 1-2 Points 1 Point Contribute 1-4 
2  AcousTechTM High Impact Panels 1 Point 1-2 Points 1 Point Contribute 1-4 

 
MR 4.1 & 4.2   Recycled Content (% by weight): 1 – 2 Points 

Product Name 
Post Consumer 

Recycled Content 
(%) 

Pre Consumer 
Recycled Content 

(%) 

Material Cost 
($) 

Recycled Content 
Information 

Source 
1  AcousTechTM Wall & Ceiling Panels 43 36 AVL Systems, Inc 
2  AcousTechTM High Impact Panels 43 36 AVL Systems, Inc 

 
MR 5.1 & 5.2   Regional Materials: 1 – 2 Points 

Product Name 
Origin from Ocala, 
FL 34474 to Site 

(miles) 
Material Cost ($) Harvest/Manufacturer Location 

Information Source 

1  AcousTechTM Wall & Ceiling Panels Ocala, FL / AVL Systems, Inc. 
2  AcousTechTM High Impact Panels Ocala, FL / AVL Systems, Inc. 

 
IEQ 4.1 & 4.2   Low VOC Materials, Adhesives, Paints & Sealants 

Product Name 
Total VOC’s Meet 
GREENGUARD 

Indoor Air Quality 

Total VOC’s Meet 
GREENGUARD  

Children & Schools 
Paint/Coatings Information 

Source 

 AcousTechTM Wall & Ceiling Panels YES, 0.22 mg/m³ YES, 0.22 mg/m³ < 50grams/liter Saint-Gobain 
AVL Systems, Inc. 

Innovation in Design (ID): 1 – 4 Points 
Product Name  

1  AcousTechTM Wall & Ceiling Panels Credit can be achieved through any combination of the Innovation in Design 
and Exemplary Performance. 

2  AcousTechTM High Impact Panels Credit can be achieved through any combination of the Innovation in Design 
and Exemplary Performance. 

 
 

VOC & FORMALDEHYDE EMISSIONS 
AVL Systems AcousTechTM Wall & Ceiling Panels meet California Department of Health Services Standard Practice for the 
testing of VOC Emissions, GREENGUARD Indoor Air Quality standards, and GREENGUARD Children & School requirements 
 

ANTI-MOLD, MILDEW & BACTERIA 
AVL Systems AcousTechTM Wall & Ceiling Panels are constructed of non-organic materials and do not support mold, mildew 
or bacteria. 
 

1-YEAR WARRANTY  
AVL Systems AcousTechTM Wall & Ceiling Panels have a standard 1-year Limited Warranty. The panels are warranted to be 
free from defects in material and workmanship for a period of one year from the date of purchase.  
See product warranty for full details and limitations.  
 
* The ASTM E 84 standard should be used to measure and describe the properties of materials, products or assemblies in response to heat and flame under 
controlled laboratory conditions and should not be used to describe or appraise the fire hazard or fire risk of materials, products or assemblies under actual fire 
conditions. However, results of this test may be used as elements of a fire risk assessment, which takes into, account all of the factors, which are pertinent to an 
assessment of the fire hazard of a particular end use. Values are reported to the nearest 5 rating.



AcousTech™

AVL AcousTech™ Sound Absorption Products are 
extremely effective wall and ceiling panel treatments for the control of 
excessive reverberation and echoes that interfere with the intended use of 
interior spaces. AVL Systems’ custom manufactured AcousTech™ panel 
cores are designed to provide the highest levels of sound absorption, 
product strength and rigidity, indoor air health quality, and purchase value. 

AVL Systems’ GreenSafe™ Technologies 

AcousTech™ Products are manufactured from naturally occurring and/ or 
recycled materials using rapidly-renewable raw materials and bio-based 
technology. The recycle content of AVL products are inert, non-
combustible, do not support mold or mildew, and are dimensionally stable 
with hard, framed edges. Eligibility for LEED Credits is available with this 
product. 

AVL Systems’ products and technologies are aligned with the highest 
social consciousness and environmental standards for 
green, earth friendly, sustainable practices. 

High Performance Acoustical 
Wall & Ceiling Panels 

AVL Systems, Inc. 
5540 SW 6th Place · Ocala, FL 34474 · www.AVLonline.com 
Toll Free: 1-800-228-7842 · Fax: 352-854-1278 · Email: info@AVLonline.com 

Features 

Highest Sound Absorption Efficiency & Performance

Durable and Resistant to Damage

Wide Selection of Standard Colors, Textures & Finishes

Custom-Printed Digital Imaging Available

Easy to Install with Fully-Concealed Mounting Hardware
Included

Edge Profile Options Include Square, Bevel, Radius,
Miter

Standard and Custom Sizes

Fire Performance Class 1/A, UL 723 and ASTM E-84

Indoor Air Quality (IAQ) and Low VOC Meets
GREENGUARD Children & Schools Certification and
California Title 24

LEED Credit Eligibility With Installation of These Products

79% Total Recycled Content  
43% post-consumer recycled,        

balance (36%) pre-consumer recycled 

Applications 

Suitable for walls and ceilings in new construction 
and renovation of interior spaces. Applications 
include auditoriums, worship space and sanctuaries, 
convention centers, schools, music and performance 
spaces, cinemas, home theaters, offices, public 
buildings, or any area where acoustics, aesthetics 
and value are a consideration. 

© Copyright 2011, AVL Systems, Inc. - AcousTech, GreenSafe, Hear + Feel The Difference, are all registered trademarks and may not be used or reproduced without the express consent of AVL Systems, Inc.  



AcousTech™

AcousTech™ Wall & Ceiling Panels are a 
decorative, high-performance, sound absorption 
product for interior spaces. At its core is an engineered 
substrate that is manufactured from naturally occurring 
and/or recycled materials using rapidly-renewable raw 
materials and bio-based technology. It will not 
support mold or mildew, is inert, non-combustible, 
dimensionally stable with solid edges that will not warp 
or separate. Panels may be installed individually as an 
accent of color and shape, or together as a grouping. 
Standard or client-specified facings are factory applied 
to the face, sides and back-returned to provide a 
finished product with fully-tailored edges and corners. 
AcousTech™ panels are manufactured to any size 
specified and come with totally concealed mounting 
hardware. If changes should occur during installation, 
alterations are easily performed in the field by the 
installer. 

Interactive Product Performance 

The AcousTech™ family of interactive 
performance products is designed to provide the 
acoustical engineer and specifier with a 
complete “toolbox” of technically compatible 
products for any application. These engineered 
products can  be used individually or as an interactive 
system, working together to optimally enhance the 
interior design, functionality and acoustics of the 
architectural space. AVL Systems, Inc. is pleased to 
offer a full range of standard and custom architectural 
acoustical products for virtually every application and 
technical requirement. 

High Performance Acoustical 
Wall & Ceiling Panels 

AVL Systems, Inc. 
5540 SW 6th Place · Ocala, FL 34474 · www.AVLonline.com 
Toll Free: 1-800-228-7842 · Fax: 352-854-1278 · Email: info@AVLonline.com 

Technical Features & Information 

Lightweight Systems for Ceiling & Wall Installations

Decorative Fabric Facings or Designer Selection/ C.O.M.

Core: 6-7 lb./cu. ft. fiberglass

Thickness: ¾”, 1, 1-½”, 2”, 3”, 4”

Sizes: Any Size Up To 48” x 120”

Special Sizes: Available
Upon Request

Edge Profile: Square, Bevel,
Radius, Miter

Fasteners: Z-Clip, Impaling,
Velcro, Magnet

Dimensional Tolerances:
+/- 1/16” (.0625”)

Fire Performance: Class 1/A, UL 723 / ASTM E-84

Indoor Air Quality (IAQ) and Low VOC Meets GREEN-
GUARD Children & Schools Certification and California
Title 24

LEED Credit Eligibility with Installation of these Products

Warranty 
AVL Systems’ Limited Warranty extends for ONE FULL 
YEAR from the original date of shipment. AVL Systems’ liter-
ature, presentations and published data are correct to the 
best of our knowledge at time of publication. AVL Systems, 
Inc. reserves the right to change or amend any of the prod-
ucts or the information presented or published without liability 
or notice. 

AcousƟcal Performance - AbsorpƟon Coefficients 
Frequency (Hz) 125 250 500 1K 2K 4K NRC 
ATP .75    ¾" Panel 0.08 0.26 0.71 0.98 1.01 1.03 0.75 
ATP 1.0    1" Panel 0.07 0.45 0.95 1.07 1.07 1.18 0.9 
ATP 1.5    1½" Panel 0.29 0.73 1.13 1.16 1.1 1.18 1.05 
ATP 2.0    2" Panel 0.38 0.96 1.16 1.16 1.11 1.28 1.1 
ATP 3.0    3" Panel 0.49 1.12 1.23 1.07 1.01 1.05 1.1 
ATP 4.0    4" Panel 0.67 1.16 1.37 1.21 1.19 1.22 1.15 

© Copyright 2011, AVL Systems, Inc. - AcousTech, GreenSafe, Hear + Feel The Difference, are all registered trademarks and may not be used or reproduced without the express consent of AVL Systems, Inc.  

1, 

, Bevel,

Impaling,

ATP 1.0 1" Panel

USE ATP 2.0 IN TRAINING ROOM

2" IN TRAINING
ROOM



 

 

- - - - -  

 

1. 

 

2. 

 

3. 

-  

4. 

 

5. 

 

6. 

 

7. 

 

8.  

 

1. 

 

2. 

 

3. 

-
 

 
 

 

-
 

 
 

 

 



 

 

- - - - -  

 

-

- -  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

  

  



� � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � 
 �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! � � " � � # # # $ % &  ' ( � ) ( � $ � ' *

+ ' � � � , � � - . / 0 � � / 1 1 0 / " 0 � 1 � � � 2 - ! � 1 / 0 � � / . 1 " 0 � 3 * � ) � - ) ( 4 ' 5 % &  ' ( � ) ( � $ � ' *

6 7 8 9 : ; < = > ? @
A B C D E B 9 F G B @ @

H I J B K J L M @ N

O B B P M @ N

O B E B P > Q B @ K J L M @ N

O < D D L K J L M @ N

O R P J D P S G D P G T
U > P V

K J L M @ N

O R N N B P K J L M @ N

W T B = I J Q X R C M @ N

W T D G D < > N B M @ N K J L

W D < > @ K J L M @ N

W D D V I J Q 7 I < @ K J L M @ N

W P B > C M @ N K J L

9 Q Q M @ N

Y B < N 8 I Z [ B J K J L M @ N \ P L

Y P R I N ] R I G B K J L M @ N

Y R P J I N R P B [ D < I @ T K J L M @ N

X P > E I B @ K J L M @ N

^ J V _ Y D R J N > I J [ B J ` K J L M @ N

^ J V _ O > < < Z D I J N [ B J ` K J L M @ N

a I Z @ N I G V K J L M @ N

U I < V K J L M @ N

6 > I < [ D < I @ T K J L M @ N

7 I < b X P B > @ B K J L M @ N

[ > I J N _ 9 C R < @ I D J ` K J L M @ N

[ > I J N _ 7 I < ` \ P L K J L M @ N

S > < > L c P B @ @ I J Q M @ N K J L

S T D B [ D < I @ T K J L M @ N

S D D N \ P L K J L M @ N

d P I J B _ Y P B @ T
S N > I J `

M @ N

d P I J B _ 7 < L S N > I J ` K J L M @ N

e D C I N K J L M @ N

M @ N f K J L > J L \ P L
C B > J @ D P L B P D g

@ N B Z @ N D h B
g D < < D = B L i

H j 9 6 ^ 6 c 7 d O 8 f W ; a a ^ 6 ; [ A 7 Y 9 S S ^ 7 6 ; a W a 9 ; 6 9 A



� � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � 
 �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! � � " � � # # # $ % &  ' ( � ) ( � $ � ' *

+ ' � � � , � � - . / 0 � � / 1 1 0 / " 0 � 1 � � � 2 - ! � 1 / 0 � � / . 1 " 0 � 3 * � ) � - ) ( 4 ' 5 % &  ' ( � ) ( � $ � ' *

6 7 8 9 : ; < = > 8 ? 7 9 @ A > A B : = C ; D B 8 @ E E 7 A F > = A < > G D : @ A < E 8 = : B : = C A B F E : H 8 9 7 ; @ A F E 9 8 @ ; > I ; < : > E H 8 9 7
9 7 : C F > > F < = : B E 9 ; < = 8 < ? A C 9 7 : C A > > A H 8 < ? J

K L M ; < : > C ; D B 8 @ E ; B : ; @ A F E 9 8 @ ; > > G N 9 B ; < E I ; B : < 9 O 9 A ; > > A H E A F < = 9 A I ; E E 9 7 B A F ? 7 9 A 9 7 : E F D E 9 B ; 9 : L
P 7 8 E ; > E A Q : ; < E 9 7 ; 9 9 7 : C ; D B 8 @ 8 E E A Q : H 7 ; 9 9 B ; < E I ; B : < 9 R 8 E F ; > > G ; < = 9 7 : E F D E 9 B ; 9 : ; < = 8 9 E

I 7 G E 8 @ ; > @ 7 ; B ; @ 9 : B 8 E 9 8 @ E @ ; < D : E : : < 9 7 B A F ? 7 9 7 : C ; D B 8 @ @ A R : B 8 < ? S : E I : @ 8 ; > > G H 7 : < H 7 8 9 : A B
R : B G > 8 ? 7 9 @ A > A B : = C ; D B 8 @ E ; B : F E : = L

T L U 8 D : B ? > ; E E E F D E 9 B ; 9 : E ; B : G : > > A H 8 < @ A > A B ; < = 7 ; R : > 8 ? 7 9 : B ; < = = ; B V : B ; B : ; E ; E ; B : E F > 9 A C
W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ [ _ W ] ` a \ b c ` d _ Y e e f g X a e h Y i i d j _ d i d ` a e e Y Y \ W X ` d ] b X d ] W W X Y c [ \ Y i ^ [ k ` a _ l W a \ W a \ b W X Y
; I I ; B : < 9 @ A > A B A C 9 7 : ; @ A F E 9 8 @ ; > I ; < : > ; < = 8 E : E I : @ 8 ; > > G < A 9 8 @ : ; D > : H 8 9 7 H 7 8 9 : A B > 8 ? 7 9
@ A > A B : = C ; D B 8 @ E L m < ; = = 8 9 8 A < S ; < G = ; B V A B > 8 ? 7 9 ; B : ; E A < 9 7 : E F D E 9 B ; 9 : @ ; < D : < A 9 8 @ : ; D > :
9 7 B A F ? 7 9 7 : H 7 8 9 : A B > 8 ? 7 9 C ; @ 8 < ? L

P 7 : E : @ 7 ; B ; @ 9 : B 8 E 9 8 @ E ; B : ? : < : B ; > > G B : @ A ? < 8 n : = ; < = ; @ @ : I 9 : = 8 < 9 7 : ; B @ 7 8 9 : @ 9 F B ; > = : E 8 ? <
@ A Q Q F < 8 9 G L o > > = : E 8 ? < : B E ; < = I > ; < < : B E E 7 A F > = < A 9 : 9 7 : E : @ A < = 8 9 8 A < E S B : ; > 8 n 8 < ? 9 7 ; 9 E > 8 ? 7 9 @ A > A B
R ; B 8 ; 9 8 A < E @ ; < ; < = H 8 > > A @ @ F B L

p q r s t u v w x

p q y y v z z { u v | |

p } } y t u ~ x v

p r � s � � w � x �

p y s r � w � ~ | | w � v � x � w |

p y � s � � � �

p y � � v � � w | � � x � {

p y � q � v w � |

p � r � { ~ | � v � � w � ~ v �

p � y � � � � v

p � � � { � � { u ~ � v

� w ~ | v � { x � | v p } } } �

� v { ~ z � x v � � { ~ � z ~ � z ~ � x u v � w ~ � � � w | | � � | � � t w � { �

� w u w � w � � � ~ { � � | � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ � � ¢ £ �

¤ F E 9 A Q : B ¥ ; Q : J ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦

o 9 9 < J ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦

§ ` d ¨ Y _ W © [ Z Y ª « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « « «

¤ A > A B ¥ ; Q : ¬ ¥ F Q D : B J ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦

o F 9 7 A B 8 n : = D G ­ I > : ; E : I B 8 < 9 ® J ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦

¯ 8 ? < ; 9 F B : J ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ° ; 9 : J ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦



 

• 

 

•  

•  

•  

•  

• 

-  

 

-

-

 
•  

•  

•  

•  

• -  

• -  

•  

•  

•  

• 

 

• 

 

• 

 

 

 

- - - - -  

 

 

 

-
-

 

 

 

• 

 

• 

 

• 

 

• 

 

• 

 

-  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

North Campus Facility - Change Order 8
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the North Campus Project;
Change Order #8 in the amount of $0 for Transformer Pads Revisions.

Background
This change order is for additional bollards required around the transformer.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
NCF-CO8

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/25/2017 09:32 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 05/25/2017 09:01 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 



May 05, 2017

Dwayne Gossett
Williamson County, Texas
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78620

Re: North Campus Facilities

Job No: 233901

Subj: Change Proposal No. 233901-0008

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide Adding 
Bollards to Transformer Pads Per RFI 040 for the above referenced project.

3171 SE Inner Loop

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (512) 663-7461

F: (512) 681-9752

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B 
breakdown of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Doug Boram

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: North Campus Facilities

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 233901-0008

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
Adding Bollards to Transformer Pads Per 
RFI 040

$0.00 $0.00 $3,450.00 $3,450.00 

To Be Funded By Owners Contingency $0.00 $0.00 $(3,450.00) $(3,450.00)

Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 5/5/2017

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Doug Boram

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0



Williamson County

Williamson County North Campus Facilities

Vaughn Project No. 2339.01

Pending Approved Cost of Work
CM 

Contingency

Owner 

Contingency

General 

Conditions

Construction 

Phase Fee

N/A GMP - - $18,195,395 $406,771 $406,772 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,530,927 $21,530,927

1 OCO 0 0 $3,659 $0 ($3,659) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

2 OCO 10 10 $114,186 $0 ($114,186) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

3 OCO 0 - $1,727 $0 ($1,727) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

4 OCO 0 - $19,494 $0 ($19,494) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

5 OCO 0 - $19,676 ($19,676) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

6 OCO 0 - $14,465 ($14,465) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

7 OCO 0 - $2,237 $0 ($2,237) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

8 OCO 0 - $3,450 $0 ($3,450) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

9 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

10 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

11 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

12 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

13 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

14 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

15 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

16 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

17 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

18 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

19 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

20 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

21 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

22 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

23 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

24 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

25 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

26 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

27 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

28 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

29 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

30 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927

10 10 $18,374,289 $372,630 $262,019 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,530,927 $21,530,927

Funds Tracking Log

Total Updated 

Contract 

Amount

GMP Breakdown

Current Amounts

Change 

Proposal 

No.

Change 

Type & 

No.

GMP     

#2339.01

Time Extension (Days)

Page 1 of 1



GMF Construction of Texas, LLC 

529 E Mulberry St. 
Angleton, TX 77515 

Phone: (863) 577-0210 
Fax: (863) 644-7687 

 

 
 
To: Vaughn Construction 

152 Carrie Street 
Houston, TX 77047 

Project: Williamson County NCF 

 

 

 
RFC No: 05 
Date: 5/4/2017 
Description: RFI 40 Transformer Bollards    

    
Furnish only additional cast in place and bolt down bollards per RFI 40. 
          
 

The above work is subject to the same conditions as specified in the original contract 
unless otherwise stipulated. 
 
Upon approval the sum of $3,450.00 will be added to the contract price. 
 
 Original Contract $1,066,657.00 
 Other Approved Change Orders $0.00 
 Total Contract to Date $1,066,657.00 
 This Request $3,450.00 
 Other Pending Requests $24,585.00 
 Total Contract Plus Pending RFCs $1,094,692.00 
 
 
 
Authorized Signature: ______________________________________   Date: _________ 
 GMF Construction of Texas, LLC 
 
 
Authorized Signature: ______________________________________   Date: _________ 
 Vaughn Construction 
 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE

JOB NAME

  DESCRIPTION OF WORK:  

QTY U/M RATE AMOUNT QTY RATE AMOUNT

- -$              -$               -$           -$                        

- -$              -$               -$           -$                        

- -$              -$               -$           -$                        

24 EA 125.00$        3,000.00$      -$           -$                        

- -$              -$               -$           -$                        

- -$              -$               -$                        

- -$              -$               -$                        

- -$              -$               -$                        

- -$              -$               -$                        

- -$              -$               -$                        

- -$              -$               -$                        

3,000.00$      -$                        

RATE AMOUNT U/M RATE AMOUNT

-$           -$               0.0  $             -   -$                        

-$           -$               0.0  $             -   -$                        

-$           -$               0.0  $             -   -$                        

-$           -$               0.0  $             -   -$                        

-$           -$               0.0  $             -   -$                        

-$           -$               0.0  $             -   -$                        

-$           -$               0.0  $             -   -$                        

-$           -$               0.0  $             -   -$                        

-$           -$               0.0 -$           -$                        

-$           -$               0.0 -$           -$                        

-$           -$               0.0 -$           -$                        

-$           -$               -$                        

-$           -$               -$                        

-$             -$                        

3,000.00$               

-$                        

-$                        

-$                        

-$                        

450.00$                  

3,450$                 

 

 

TOTAL FIELD LABOR/SUBCONTRACT  

TOTAL

TOTAL MATERIAL  

MARK-UP (15%)

TAX (8.25% on taxable items)

TOTAL SHOP LABOR 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT/CONSUMABLES

-

-

-

FIELD LABOR/SUBCONTRACT

EQUIPMENT/CONSUMABLES SUBTOTAL

BRIEF

 DESCRIPTION

16-1106JOB NUMBER

RFI 40 Transformer Bollards

PHONE 
DATE OF WORK 5/1/2017

FAX    

RFC # 5/1/2017DATE5

Williamson County

EQUIPMENT/CONSUMABLES

-

MATERIAL SUBTOTAL  

-

-

-

-Cast In Place Bollard

4" Sch. 40

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

SHOP LABOR SUBTOTAL

 SHOP LABOR  

-

-

FIELD LABOR/SUBCONTRACT SUBTOTAL  

-

-

-

-

HRS

Furnish only additional cast in place and bolt down bollards per RFI 40.

MATERIAL



3171 SE Inner Loop

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (512) 663-7461

F: (512) 681-9752

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

40

Brody Harris

BLGY, Inc.

2204 Forbes Dr., Suite 101

Georgetown, TX 78754

Phone: (512) 977-0390

Fax: 

To:

RFI NO:

1/30/2017Date:

Required By: 3/3/2017

Williamson County, TexasOwner:

From: Camille Carpenter Job No : 233901

North Campus Facilities

3171 SE Inner Loop

Georgetown, TX 78626

Project:

Re: CoG Coordination

Spec. Section: Drawing Number: 

Other Reference:

Question:

In the attached Power Pole layout, the City of Georgetown utilities run directly on tope of the water line at the North side of 

Drive A. Please advise. 

Also, there is to be a guy wire running directly across sidewalk based on coordinates captured which tie back to the civil 

drawings. Please advise.

 

Answer:

Please see the attached drawing showing the power poles in a new location 5 feet from the proposed water lines. The guy 

wires have been modified as well to not cross the side walks.

Very truly yours,

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments: Utilities Mark-up

CC: Mark Brown - BLGY

Page 1 of 1



/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/
/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/

/

/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

///

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

/
/
/

T

P

B

T

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

B

B

5'

5'

5'

INTERCEPT

(4) 6" CONDUITS

4720

225kVA

208Y/120V

PEAK DEMAND 155kW

MAIN DISCONNECT 800 AMPS

200:5 CT'S

(DEVELOPER TO PROVIDE AND

INSTALL A PROPOSED 8' GATE)

FUTURE SECOND

CIRCUIT, 3ɸ LINE

EXISTING POLE TO

BE MOVED DURING

INNER LOOP

WIDENING PROJECT

5'

BM 201

E

X

I

S

T

I

N

G

O

F

F

I

C

E

 

/

A

D

M

I

N

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

 

B

R
.
O

.
W

.
L
I
N

E

R
.
O

.
W

.
L
I
N

E

N

O

R

T

H

D

E

T

E

N

T

I

O

N

P

O

N

D

B

L

D

G

 

b

M

A

I

N

T

.

 

 

A

W

N

I

N

G

3

1

8

0

 

S

F

B

L

D

G

 

b

M

A

I

N

T

.

 

 

A

W

N

I

N

G

(

3

1

5

1

)

(

3

1

0

1

B

L

D

G

 

1

)

17450

17441

17400

17399

17398

17397

17396

17394DUP

17010

17007

17006

17005

17004

17003

17002

14772

14617

14614

14613

14612

14608

14604

14603

17391

17390

17389

17388

17393

17392

B

208'

163'

55'

17010

17009

17008

A

A

A

50 kVA

1

1

P

A

P

A

P

A

P

P

A

A

A

P

A

T

P

P

A

A

P

A

A

B

T

P

A

A

P

A

A

P

A

A

B

T

P

A

A

P

A

A

F

P

A

A

B

P

A

A

B

T

P

A

T

P

A

ABC

P

A

P

A

A

F

P

A

A

B

F

B

P

A

A

K

K

A

P

B

T

163'

P

B

A

T

3

50 kVA

100 kVA

100 kVA

75 kVA

B

B

B

B

75 kVA

P

A

A

P

A

A

B

B

B

B

1

1

4

8T

ABC

30T

ABC

STUB UP AND CAP 

(2) 6" AND (3) 2" 

CONDUITS

4202

4203

#427

4207

4204

4205

4201

4206

K

3

A

50E

PVI9

B

50E

C

50E

1

OPEN AT

SWITCH

SWITCH

OPEN AT

SWITCH

1

15' GUS P.U.E.

K

S

P

B

434

T

3

5

T

3

100T

163'

176'

177'

200'

240'

75'

68'

110'

T

3

G

E

2

0

 

B

O

T

T

O

M

G

E

4

0

 

T

O

P

60-1

21467

50-2

FVC2

LT 10°

21468

50-2

FVC2

LT 1°

21469

50-1

FVC7

UC1

60-1

60-1

4723

112.5kVA

208Y/120V

600 AMP DISCONNECT

97kW PEAK DEMAND

200:5 CT'S

B

S

E

C

U

R

E

D

V

E

H

I

C

L

E

 

S

T

O

R

A

G

E

P

A

R

K

I

N

G

 

L

O

T

PROPOSED 20' GATE

336 AAC

336 AAC

336 AAC

336 AAC

336 AAC

#1/0 ACSR

#1/0 ACSR

#1/0 ACSR

21458

60-1

FVC7

UC1

21459

60-1

FVC1

FVC7

UC1

21460

60-1

DC-FVC1

UC1

21461

60-1

FVC1

21462

60-1

FVC1

21463

60-1

FVC8

21464

60-1

DC-FVC1

FVC7

21465

60-1

DC-FVC1

UC1

21466

60-1

DC-FVC1

FVC7

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/
 
/
 
/
 
/

/
 
/
 
/
 
/

/
 
/
 
/
 
/

/
 
/
 
/
 
/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

30'

EASEMENT

100'

DALLAS

POWER

AND LIGHT

EASEMENT

37'

PLACE CROSSARM

BELOW BOTTOM

CIRCUIT

EXISTING

20'

EASEMENT

SBS 251 (OPEN)

205'

20'

EASEMENT

B

O

Z

Z

100T

ABC

152'

T
R

A
N

S
M

I
S

S
I
O

N
 
L
I
N

E

JOINT TRENCH

15T

ABC

/
 
/
 
/
 
/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

/

 

/

 

/

 

/

C

O

CO

C

O

CO

CO

CO

CO

C

O

C

O

(

3

1

8

9

 

B

L

D

G

.

 

2

)

B

L

D

G

 

e

V

E

H

I

C

L

E

 

S

T

O

R

A

G

E

(

3

1

8

1

 

B

L

D

G

.

 

2

)

B

L

D

G

 

f

V

E

H

I

C

L

E

 

I

N

S

P

E

C

T

I

O

N

 

S

T

O

R

A

G

E

B

L

D

G

 

g

V

E

H

I

C

L

E

 

I

N

S

P

E

C

T

I

O

N

5

5

9

0

 

S

F

F

F

E

:

 

7

7

7

.

5

B

L

D

G

 

h

E

M

S

 

T

R

A

I

N

I

N

G

 

&

V

E

H

I

C

L

E

 

S

U

P

P

O

R

T

3

5

8

4

8

 

S

F

F

F

E

:

 

7

7

4

.

0

B

L

D

G

 

a

S

T

O

R

A

G

E

 

S

H

E

D

8

0

0

0

 

S

F

F

F

E

:

 

7

7

8

.

2

0

B

L

D

G

 

d

W

I

R

E

L

E

S

S

 

C

O

M

M

.

9

9

8

1

 

S

F

F

F

E

:

 

7

7

5

.

2

B

L

D

G

 

e

V

E

H

I

C

L

E

 

S

T

O

R

A

G

E

6

9

6

6

 

S

F

F

F

E

:

 

7

7

4

.

0

B

L

D

G

 

f

V

E

H

I

C

L

E

 

I

N

S

P

E

C

T

I

O

N

 

S

T

O

R

A

G

E

6

9

6

6

 

S

F

F

F

E

:

 

7

7

6

.

8

(

3

1

8

9

 

B

L

D

G

 

1

)

B

L

D

G

 

h

E

M

S

 

T

R

A

I

N

I

N

G

 

&

V

E

H

I

C

L

E

 

S

U

P

P

O

R

T

N

O

R

T

H

D

E

T

E

N

T

I

O

N

P

O

N

D

(

3

1

0

1

B

L

D

G

 

2

)

B

L

D

G

 

a

S

T

O

R

A

G

E

S

H

E

D

L

O

A

D

I

N

G

 

A

R

E

A

D

B

L

D

G

 

b

M

A

I

N

T

.

 

 

A

W

N

I

N

G

3

1

8

0

 

S

F

D

V

A

N

V

A

N

V

A

N

V

A

N

B

L

D

G

 

b

M

A

I

N

T

.

 

 

A

W

N

I

N

G

V

A

N

(

3

1

8

1

 

B

L

D

G

.

 

1

)

B

L

D

G

 

g

V

E

H

I

C

L

E

 

I

N

S

P

E

C

T

I

O

N

D

G

(

3

1

5

1

)

(

3

1

7

1

)

B

L

D

G

 

d

W

I

R

E

L

E

S

S

 

C

O

M

M

.

(

3

1

0

1

B

L

D

G

 

1

)

T

T

T

T

G

G

3

1

6

1

S

T

R

U

C

T

U

R

E

 

c

F

U

E

L

 

I

S

L

A

N

D

S

T

O

P

S

T

O

P

S

T

O

P

S

T

O

P

S

T

O

P

S

T

O

P

S

T

O

P

S

T

O

P

20'

EASEMENT

4721

500kVA

480Y/277V

PEAK DEMAND 439kW

MAIN DISCONNECT 1200 AMPS

400:5 CT'S

2.5:1 PT'S

4722

112.5kVA

208Y/120V

PEAK DEMAND 107kW

MAIN DISCONNECT 800 AMPS

200:5 CT'S

1. Before construction starts, Contractor shall meet with the

2. According to City policy, the Developer is required to provide

DEVELOPER CONSTRUCTION NOTES

all labor, equipment, and material for trenching, and installing

Electrical Division Representative.

electrical conduit, pull boxes, man holes, secondary junction

boxes, pedestals, and concrete pads for all pad-mount

equipment to City specifications.

3. According to City policy, the Developer is required to provide

all labor, equipment, and material for installing streetlights

and their foundations, conduit, trenching, wire, fixtures,

and poles to City specifications.

W

S

E

N

M.E.I.

FOR REVIEW

PRELIMINARY

4. Contractor to contact GUS for conduit location on riser pole.

DATE
DEVELOPER APPROVED

APPROVED

WITH REVISION

VERSION AND DATE OF THE DEVELOPERS SITE PLAN UTILIZED FOR THIS DRAWING

SITE PLAN DATED 06-29-16

McCORD ENGINEERING, INC.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-2664

916 Southwest Parkway East

College Station, TX 77840

(979) 764-8356

WS# 10448

ELECTRICAL LAYOUT FOR:

1 OF 2

MRC

REV.

MEI-12165-1

09-22-16

GEO-42-W.27

JOB CODE:

DRAWN BY:

1"=100'

SCALE:

CITY OF GEORGETOWN

SHEET NO.

DWG NO.
DATE:SCALE:

WILLIAMSON COUNTY NORTH CAMPUS

Minimum Clearances from Buildings for all Pad-Mounted Transformers

1.  5' from all fire resistive building walls which include brick and masonry structures

(All dimensions stated are minimum dimensions!)

     that have a 2 hour fire rating.

2.  10' from all non-fire resistive building walls.

Note:  Where there are building eaves/overhangs within 25' above ground, clearance

shall be measured horizontally beginning from edge of eave/overhang.

3.  15' from all non-fire resistive doors, windows, and vents.

Note:  Clearances to all building doors, windows, vents, and fire escapes shall be

measured radially from closest point on transformer.

4.  20' from fire escapes.

General note: No above ground obstructions such as fencing, gas meters, shrubs, sprinkler

heads, etc. will be allowed within 15' of pad or overhangs above transformers.  Screening

walls will be allowed if a 15' minimum clearance is maintained and adequate ventilation is

provided.  City to be contacted for approval before screening walls are installed.

A minimum separation of 5' horizontal and 2' vertical

shall be maintained between all proposed electric

facilities and all other proposed or existing utility

facilities except for communication facilities where

the minimum separation is 1' horizontal and 1' vertical.

1-800-DIG-TESS - Contractor to call for the locating

of existing underground utility facilities.

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE

OF INITIAL REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF:

REX N. WOODS, P.E. 87089

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR BIDDING OR

CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

FEBRUARY 1, 2017

MRC

02-01-17

Transformers will allow a maximum of

six (6) runs of secondary service cable.

2-hole NEMA compression spade lugs

for all secondary cable installed on the

GUS transformer.  City to terminate

service conductors at transformer.

Developer is to provide the required

PROPOSED THREE-PHASE #1/0 AL 25kV UNDERGROUND PRIMARY

(DEVELOPER TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL CONDUIT)

PROPOSED TWO (2) 6" PVC CONDUITS FOR FUTURE GUS ELECTRIC.

(CITY TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL CONDUIT)

IN ONE (1) 4" PVC CONDUIT WITH ONE (1) SPARE 4" PVC CONDUIT.

LEGEND

CAPACITOR BANK

KEY NOTES:

N GUM1-6C-TA (1)

N GUDVG7-12 SIZE AS SHOWN (1)

N GUM6-1 1/0 (3)

N GUM6-34 (3)

N GUM52-3* (3)

N GUM8-11A  200:5 CT's (1)

N GUM1-6C-TA (1)

N GUDVG7-21 SIZE AS SHOWN (1)

N GUM6-1 1/0 (3)

N GUM6-34 (3)

N GUM52-3* (3)

N GUM8-12A  400:5 CT's (1)

R GUM6-34 (3)

N GUM6-1 1/0 (3)

N GUM6-4 XFMR (3)

N GUM52-3* (3)

*CITY TO FIELD VERIFY PHASING AND

TAG UNDERGROUND ACCORDINGLY.

PROPOSED THREE-PHASE 4'x8'x4' SUB-SURFACE PRIMARY PULL BOX

PB

EXISTING THREE-PHASE PAD-MOUNT SWITCHGEAR

S

EXISTING SINGLE-PHASE PAD-MOUNT TRANSFORMER

T

PROPOSED THREE-PHASE PAD-MOUNT TRANSFORMER

T3

PROPOSED METER LOCATION

EXISTING SINGLE-ARM STREETLIGHT LOCATION

EXISTING ELECTRIC FACILITIES

EXISTING OR FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

BLACK

GREY

PROPOSED ELECTRIC FACILITIESMAGENTA

RETIRE EXISTING ELECTRIC FACILITIESCYAN

POLE IN NEW LOCATION

POLE IN EXISTING LOCATION

TRANSFORMER

TRANSFORMER IN NEW LOCATION

TRANSFORMER IN EXISTING LOCATION

GUY LOCATION

SINGLE-PHASE OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION

THREE-PHASE OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION

THREE-PHASE DOUBLE CIRCUIT OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION

UNDERBUILD

SECONDARY OR SERVICE

100T

ABC

PROPOSED FUSE PHASING, SIZE, AND TYPE

P

EXISTING SECONDARY PEDESTAL

(DEVELOPER TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL CONCRETE PAD)

(DEVELOPER TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL)

(CITY TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL PULL BOX)

OVERHEAD SERVICE

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 100' 200'

UNDERGROUND PRIMARY

XXXX PROPOSED LOCATION NUMBER

B

PROPOSED BOLLARDS PER CITY SPECIFICATIONS

DEVELOPER TO GRANT 20' EASEMENT

PROPOSED TWO (2) 4" PVC CONDUITS FOR FUTURE COMMUNICATIONS

AND TWO (2) 6" PVC CONDUITS FOR FUTURE GUS ELECTRIC.

(CITY TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL CONDUIT)

O

Z

EXISTING TXU FACILITIES

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-2664

916 Southwest Parkway East

College Station, TX 77840

(979) 764-8356

REVISION #1



DATE
DEVELOPER APPROVED

APPROVED

WITH REVISION

VERSION AND DATE OF THE DEVELOPERS SITE PLAN UTILIZED FOR THIS DRAWING

SITE PLAN DATED 06-29-16

WS# 10448

ELECTRICAL LAYOUT FOR:

2 OF 2

JAM

REV.

MEI-12165-2

10-24-2016

GEO-42-W.27

JOB CODE:

DRAWN BY:

NTS

SCALE:

CITY OF GEORGETOWN

SHEET NO.

DWG NO.
DATE:SCALE:

WILLIAMSON COUNTY NORTH CAMPUS

MRC

02-01-17

3"

3" TYPF

A

G

C D

THREE-PHASE CONCRETE PAD

CITY OF GEORGETOWN

24.9/14.4 kV PRIMARY

PAGE 2 OF 2

(Pad-Mounted Transformer)

GUM1-6C-TA

KJH

RNW

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

NTS

DRAWING NAME:

GEO-210

6/12/03

REV. BY:

DATE:

TOOL OR CHAMFER EDGES

3-PHASE TRANSFORMER

SIZE (kVA)

DIMENSIONS IN INCHES REINFORCING BARS

750, 1000 120 120 36 24 8 11 #4

117"

4 #4

27"

6 #4

117"

7 #4

87"

A B C D E MK1 MK2 MK3 MK4

E

1500, 2000, 2500 24 6 #410 #4

117"

12 6 #4

27" 117"

7 #4

81"

F

30

3036120120

Reinforcing steel, ATSM-A615 grade 60, place approximately 8" to 9" on-center each way and securely tied together.

Minimum concrete cover over reinforcing steel 2", unless noted otherwise.

Concrete testing, 4000 lbs. per sq. inch; 4% - 6% entrained air, 3/4" maximum size aggregate.

Wood float finish, leaving no depressions.4.

3.

2.

1.

Notes:

12

16

NUMBER OF

SECONDARY SERVICE

CONDUITS

For transformers 750 kVA and larger add (1) 1" PVC conduit from meter to customer's communication room.6.

Fill conduit window with 4" of select base backfill and 2" of grout.5.

10-19-11

Ground Rods are to be bonded together.7.

Number of secondary service conduits shown in table above shall be installed. Spare conduits not installed to meter 8.

shall be stubbed up and capped five feet outside of pad.

MK5

7 #4

9"

7 #4

9"

75, 112.5, 150, 84 84 32 18 6 9 #4

81"

4 #4

14"

4 #4

81"

7 #4

51"

17

6

7 #4

9"

G

18

24

18

SECONDARY

12"

F

PRIMARY

S
M

X

/

XX

X X X

///

/

/

/

X

B

C

D

10"

2"

PRIMARY COMPARTMENT

8"

2"

2"

COMM.

CONDUIT

6"

S

M

X

/

X
X X

X
X

/
/

///

9"

SEE DETAIL

(ROTATED)

4"

5/8"X8'

GROUND

SECONDARY

DETAIL

McCORD ENGINEERING, INC.
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-2664

916 Southwest Parkway East

College Station, TX 77840

(979) 764-8356

225, 300, 500

ROD

5/8"X8'

GROUND

ROD

GUR2-R_,

GUM2-S_

PAGE 2 OF 2

APPROVED BY:DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

DRAWING NAME:

DATE:

CITY OF GEORGETOWN

Georgetown Utility Systems

Your Community Owned Utility

CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND DETAILS

REVISION NOTE:

Specification letter codes

GUR2- R or S + (size)

References:

Example: GUR2-R (42" x 12")

is a trench in rock at 42" deep x 12" wide

GUM50     Conduit Specifications

GUR3       3/8" F washed gravel or

SECONDARY OR

CONDUIT SIZE AND NUMBER MAY VARY

TYPICAL TRENCH DETAIL

24'' MIN.

36'' MIN.

12''

3''

PRIMARY CONDUITS

SAND BACKFILL OR 3/8" GRAVEL

6''

NATIVE FILL

12''

WARNING TAPE

SERVICE CONDUITS

CONCRETE ENCASEMENT

ELECTRIC CONDUIT

W
WATER LINE

CONDUIT SIZE AND NUMBER MAY VARY

TYPICAL CONDUIT CROSSING

12''-23'' 5' 5'

6''

6''

5'

3''

2'' OR 3'' PVC CONDUIT

TYPICAL DUCT SPACING

GROUND LEVEL

3/8" F WASHED GRAVEL

BETWEEN CONDUIT

The Architect/Engineer assumes

responsibility for appropriate

use of this standard.

approved equal

GEO-226

ADOPTED 6/21/2006

NTS 6/2/03

MRC
MRC

ELECTRIC CONDUIT

FOR ALL ELECTRIC UTILITIES WITHIN ETJ

INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS

NOTES:

1. All electric primary conduit shall be installed below all other utilities and

private underground lines whenever possible. All electric secondary conduit

shall be installed under water lines whenever possible. Any exception to

this specification must have written approval from the City.

2. Electric primary conduit shall be installed with a minimum of 2' vertical and

5' horizontal clearance from water mains, wastewater, storm water, and

private underground lines. Any exception to this specification must have

written approval from the City

3. Electric primary conduit shall be installed with a minimum of 2' vertical and

5' horizontal clearance from natural gas lines. Any exception to this

specification must have written approval from the City.

4. Electric primary conduit shall be installed with a minimum of 1' vertical

and/or 1' horizontal clearance from communications lines.  Any exception to

this specification must have written approval from the City.

5. Electric primary conduit when installed above water mains and pressurized

wastewater lines, with 2' of vertical clearance or greater, shall be capped

with 6" of concrete when crossing these lines. The concrete cap shall be

installed 4" above electric conduit(s); 5' each side of the outside diameter of

the water main or pressurized wastewater lines.

6. Electric primary conduit when installed below water mains and pressurized

wastewater lines with 2' vertical clearance or greater, does not require a

concrete cap when crossing these lines.

7. Electric primary conduit installed with less than 2' of vertical and 5' of

horizontal clearance from water mains, pressurized wastewater and private

underground lines, shall be encased in 6" of concrete. Concrete

encasement to be installed around the conduit until a minimum of 2' of

vertical and 5' of horizontal clearance has been met. Concrete

encasements will began 5' before and end 5' from the end where conduit

are installed less than 2' vertical and 5' horizontal from the above lines.

This must have City approval before installation of conduit.

8. All concrete shall have red dye or coloring added to concrete before

concrete has been placed in trench.

9. Conduit shall be electrical grade, gray schedule #40 PVC conduit. Conduit

shall meet the NEC and ASTM standards for installation of underground

electrical conduit.

10. All conduit installations shall be owned by the City and shall be inspected

by the City before backfill of trench.

11. Where conduit terminates in a pad, install bell end on each conduit.

12. Where multiple rows of conduit are required, duct spacers are to be installed every 5' with 3" of separation between conduits and trench

wall. Then sand backfill is to be installed around conduit.

13. Primary conduit shall have 12" of 3/8" F washed gravel bedding prior to placing 6" wide "CAUTION" tape. Final backfilling can then be

placed.

14. 1800 lbs Mule Tape with sequential footage markings, or equivalent, shall be run through all conduit and tied off on both ends of conduit.

15. All conduit for future use shall be stubbed up and capped.

16. Secondary service conduit to be stubbed out 5' outside of the utility easement into prospective lots. End of conduit to be staked with a

piece of PVC conduit 30" above ground line.

17 Long sweep elbows shall be used at all bends in conduit runs. 2" and 3" conduit shall require a minimum bend radius of 36". 4" conduit

shall require a minimum bend radius of 48".

18. Use long sweep PVC concrete encased elbows at all single-phase transformer pads and in conductor pulls 200' in length or less.  Long

sweep galvanized steel conduit elbows to be used in all other installations.

19. Water services and taps shall be placed above electric conduit with a minimum separation of 12". Water services and taps maybe placed

below electric conduit only with City's written approval.

20. Where electric conduit crosses roadways, the trench shall be backfilled with 3/8" F washed gravel and then backfilled with flowable backfill

in accordance with City specifications. All trenches outside of roadways shall be backfilled and compacted to 95% standard density in

accordance with City specifications.

21. Where electric conduit crosses roadways, the minimum depth of cover is 36" from the top of proposed finished roadway elevation.

SAND BACKFILL OR 3/8" GRAVEL

4'' Galvanized Steel

4'' GALVANIZED STEEL

PIPE FILLED WITH CONCRETE

CONCRETE

1.

2.

3.

Notes:

Protection Bollard

24''

36"

12''

Distance between posts should not exceed 4 feet. Add additional where necessary to meet

Increase height to 48" and depth to 36" in truck loading areas, and increase size to 6"

Install guard post where protection from damage due to vehicular traffic is needed.

CITY OF GEORGETOWN

UGPB1.1

MRC -

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

NTS

DRAWING NAME:

GEO-249

6-22-07

REV. BY:

DATE:

12" DIAMETER HOLE

this condition. Verify location of post in front of transformer to allow for door opening.

galvanized pipe.

GUARD POST INSTALLATION

ONE SIDE THREE SIDESTWO SIDES FOUR SIDES

12" 

12" 

NOTE 2

12" 

18" 

CONCRETE PAD

NOTE 2

PAGE 2 OF 2

TYPICAL LAYOUT FOR TRAFFIC AND PARKING

NOTE 3

McCORD ENGINEERING, INC.
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-2664

916 Southwest Parkway East

College Station, TX 77840

(979) 764-8356

The Architect/Engineer assumes

responsibility for appropriate

use of this standard.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-2664

916 Southwest Parkway East

College Station, TX 77840

(979) 764-8356

PAGE 1 OF 1

GUM-PB

APPROVED BY:DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

DRAWING NAME:

DATE:

CITY OF GEORGETOWN

Georgetown Utility Systems

Your Community Owned Utility

CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND DETAILS

REVISION NOTE:

GEO-229

ADOPTED 10/6/2011

NTS 11-16-11

-
MRC

PB-480-Oncor

260UEPPB-480-Oncor_B.dwg

www.oldcastleprecast.com

FILE NAME:

ISSUE DATE:

4'-0" x 8'-0" x 4'-0"I.D.

Primary Pull Box

Copyright      2006
©

1100 Heritage Parkway, Mansfield, Texas 76063

Phone: 817.453.1054 Fax: 817.453.4007

January, 2006

1/4" = 1'-0"SCALE:

PLAN VIEW

SECTION A-A
ELEVATION B-B

C

L

L

C

4
'
-
0
"

6
"

5"5" 8'-0"

8'-10"

5
"

5
"

4
'
-
0
"

4
'
-
1
0
"

Recessed

Pulling Iron

(Typical of 4)

Sump

(in Floor)

Sump

w/Grate

1/2"Ø Threaded

Inserts

3.

2.

SPECIFICATIONS:

1. Concrete: Has a Design Strength of 6,000

psi at 28 Days.

Steel Reinforcement: ASTM A-615, Grade

60.

Loading: Designed for H20 Loading.

Recessed

Pulling Iron

(Typical of 4)

A A

B

B

4
'
-
6
"

Oncor

(Door not Shown)

M
A

D
E

 
I
N

 
U

S
A

E
A

S
T

 
J
O

R
D

A
N

 
I
R

O
N

 
W

O
R

K
S

M
A

D
E

 
I
N

 
U

S
A

E
J
I
W

V
-
5

7
1

2

7-1/2"Ø x 3"

Knockouts

C

L

Hinged

H-20 Cover

TSN - 460133 (Body)

TSN - 460136 (Door)

1/2"Ø Inserts

2'-0"

1
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
0
"

1
0
"

11"

1"Ø PVC Pipe in

Floor(2 Req'd)

8

'

-

1

0

"

4

'

-

1

0

"

4
"
-
0

"

6
"

Grate for Sump

PB-480-Oncor

260UEPPB-480-Oncor_F.dwg

www.oldcastleprecast.com

FILE NAME:

ISSUE DATE:

4'-0" x 8'-0" x 4'-0" I.D.

Primary Pull Box

Copyright      2006
©

1100 Heritage Parkway, Mansfield, Texas 76063

Phone: 817.453.1054 Fax: 817.453.4007

January, 2006

3/8" = 1'-0"SCALE:

4
'
-
6

"

Oncor

Pulling Iron

I

N

 

U

S

A

E

A

S

T

 

J

O

R

D

A

N

 

I

R

O

N

 

W

O

R

K

S

M

A

D

E

 

I

N

 

U

S

A

E

J

I

W

7-1/2"Ø x 3"

Knockouts

TSN - 460133 (Body)

4

'

-

0

"

8

'

-

0

"

(4' X 8' X 4') PRECAST PULL BOX

The Architect/Engineer assumes

responsibility for appropriate

use of this standard.

Pull Box

LOADING:

Suitable For H-20 Wheel Loading

In Off-Street Locations Where Not

Subjected To High-Density Traffic.

2

1

C

L

E

A

R

4

3

O

U

T

S

I

D

E

 

S

K

I

R

T

2

5

 

5

/

8

O

U

T

S

I

D

E

 

F

R

A

M

E

1
 
3
9
/
6
4

4

5

O

U

T

S

I

D

E

 

F

R

A

M

E

4

2

C

L

E

A

R

D

A

B

G

C

SKIRT

DETAIL A

SIDE

REMOVABLE

PLACEMENT

BRACKET

DOOR WEIGHTS

STEEL GALV.

FRAME 190.00 LBS 201.00 LBS

COVER 392.00 LBS/EACH416.00 LBS/EACH

NOTES:

FOR REVIEW

PRELIMINARY

McCORD ENGINEERING, INC.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-2664

916 Southwest Parkway East

College Station, TX 77840

(979) 764-8356

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE

OF INITIAL REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF:

REX N. WOODS, P.E. 87089

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR BIDDING OR

CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

FEBRUARY 1, 2017

REVISION #1



1

Sean Douget

From: Camille Carpenter <CCarpenter@vaughnconstruction.com>

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Sean Douget

Subject: RE: Bollard Qty. 

Attachments: RFI-040A CoG Utilities.pdf

Sean, 

 

Please see bollard qty. below. I’ve attached RFI-040 which added additional bollard around the transformers. The detail 

for these bollards is shown on the last page of the RFI. Please provide pricing. Let me know if you have any questions. 

 

 

 
 

Camille Carpenter 

Vaughn Construction 

(512) 516-4569 

 

 
 

From: Camille Carpenter  

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 10:07 AM 

To: Doug Boram (dougboram@vaughnconstruction.com) <dougboram@vaughnconstruction.com> 

Subject: FW: Williamson sheet C9 

 

 

 

Camille Carpenter 

Vaughn Construction 

(512) 516-4569 

seandouget
Highlight

seandouget
Highlight

seandouget
Highlight



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the CR Estates Sec 3 subdivision - Pct 4
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Patrick Hughes, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the C.R. Estates Section 3
subdivision - Pct 4.

Background
This is a small, two-lot rural subdivision located along SH 29 on the north bank of the San Gabriel River.
There is a FEMA Zone AE Flood Zone on this property. Minimum first floor elevations for each lot have been
established. The final plat review fee has been paid. The preliminary plat was approved on April 7, 2015.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Final Plat - C.R. Estates Sec 3

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/22/2017 09:14 AM
Form Started By: Patrick Hughes Started On: 05/19/2017 02:19 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/22/2017 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Resolution Patty Eason
Submitted For: Valerie Covey  Submitted By: Rachel Rull, Commissioner Pct. #3
Department: Commissioner Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a resolution recognizing Patty Eason for her service to the WCCF.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Patty Eason Resolution

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/25/2017 10:51 AM
Form Started By: Rachel Rull Started On: 05/25/2017 09:43 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 



State of Texas 

County of Williamson 

Know all men by these presents: 

 

That on the 30th day of May 2017 the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas met in duly called session 

at the Williamson County Courthouse with the following members present: 
 

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

Terry Cook, Commissioner Precinct One 

Cynthia P. Long, Commissioner Precinct Two 

Valerie Covey, Commissioner Precinct Three 

Larry Madsen, Commissioner Precinct Four 
 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Conservation Foundation (WCCF) was established in December 2002 to 

provide for conservation of endangered species in Williamson County while helping to promote responsible 

development; and 
 

WHEREAS, the WCCF board is comprised of appointed volunteers that dedicate their time and efforts to the 

betterment of Williamson County; and 
 

WHEREAS, Patty Eason began volunteering her efforts with conservation in 2002 and was officially appointed to 

the WCCF board in November 2004; and  
 

WHEREAS, as a member of the WCCF Ms. Eason served on multiple subcommittees including the Citizen’s 

Advisory Board, which was vital to the Regional Habitat Conservation Plan’s (HCP) development; and 
 

WHEREAS, Ms. Eason played an integral role in the creation of Williamson County’s HCP; she represented the 

City of Georgetown and Williamson County in numerous meetings with the US Fish & Wildlife Service in both 

their local and regional offices and lobbied for the HCP’s creation in the nation’s capital as the local delegation met 

with both house and senate leaders; and 
 

WHEREAS, her efforts and desire to strike a balance between preservation and development led to the conservation 

of several endangered species habitats and the DB Wood Rd. bridge being constructed below Lake Georgetown; and 
 

WHEREAS, Ms. Eason’s leadership was vital to the US Fish & Wildlife Services decision to grant the City of 

Georgetown its Special 4(d) rule for the preservation of the Georgetown salamander; she served as the liaison 

between the WCCF and the Georgetown City Council and made the important motion to proceed with 

Georgetown’s salamander ordinance; now, therefore be it 
 

RESOLVED, that the Williamson County Commissioners Court recognizes and thanks Patty Eason for her 15 years 

of dedicated service and leadership to the Williamson County Conservation Foundation and the citizens of 

Williamson County, many of whom do not know her, but will forever benefit from her efforts. 

 

 

________________________ 

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

 

 

            ______________________________                     ______________________________ 

            Valerie Covey, Commissioner Pct. 3                       Cynthia Long, Commissioner Pct. 2 

              WCCF President        WCCF Vice-President 

 

 

_______________________ 

Nancy Rister, County Clerk  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

American Heart Association Mission Lifeline Gold Plus Award 2017
Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging Williamson County EMS as the recipient of the
American Heart Association Mission Lifeline Gold Plus Award.

Background
The American Heart Association Mission Lifeline would like to recognize Williamson County EMS for their continued
work, training and commitment in improving the overall quality of care for STEMI (heart attack) patients in
Williamson County.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/22/2017 09:14 AM
Form Started By: Michael Knipstein Started On: 05/22/2017 07:13 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/22/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 04/18/2017 11:05 AM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 04/18/2017 11:03 AM
Final Approval Date: 04/18/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Allocating space in Pct 1 Jester Annex
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on allocating space in the Precinct 1 Jester Annex Building.

Background
Precinct 1 Constable has requested use of currently unused and unallocated space in the Precinct 1 Jester Annex.
The Constables use of this additional room will allow for more appropriate CJIS security.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/23/2017 11:48 AM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 05/22/2017 08:56 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/23/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Amended Agreement with RVi for Phase V development of Brushy Creek Regional Trail 
Submitted For: Randy Bell  Submitted By: Randy Bell, Parks
Department: Parks
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement for Landscape
Architectural Services between Williamson County and RVE, Inc. (doing business as RVi) for Phase II landscape
architectural services relating to Phase V of the Brushy Creek Regional Trail Development.

Background
County and RVi entered into an Agreement for Landscape Architectural Services for Phase V of the Brushy Creek
Regional Trail Development dated effective as of March 30 th, 2015 (the "Original Agreement"). As contemplated
and set out in the Original Agreement, County now desires to proceed with obtaining from RVi the services referred
to and defined as “Phase II Services” in the Original Agreement and; therefore, it is necessary to set out the scope,
compensation and production schedule of the Phase II Services in this Amendment. The Phase II Services include
Construction Document Services, Regulatory Review, Bidding/Negotiations Services, Construction Phase Services,
and Surveys & Studies Services for Phase V of the Brushy Creek Regional Trail Development. The not-to-exceed
amount for such services is $248,355.04.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PSA Amendment 2

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 05/24/2017 02:12 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/24/2017 03:55 PM
Form Started By: Randy Bell Started On: 05/24/2017 09:55 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/24/2017 



 

 
RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture 

 
AUSTIN • HOUSTON • SCOTTSDALE • ATLANTA 

712 Congress Avenue 
Suite 300 

Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 480-0032 

 
www.rviplanning.com 

AMENDMENT #2 TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN CONTRACT 
RVi No.144226   
 
 
This Amendment to the Agreement for Landscape Architectural Services (the "Amendment") is entered into 
effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below by and between Williamson Co., Texas, ("County") and 
RVi ("LA"). 
 
I. RECITALS 
 

A. County and LA entered into that certain Agreement for Landscape Architectural Services for 
Phase V of the Brushy Creek Regional Trail Development dated as of March 30th, 2015 (the 
"Original Agreement") and desire to amend the Original Agreement. 
 

B. As contemplated and set out in the Original Agreement, County now desires to proceed with 
obtaining from LA the services referred to and defined as “Phase II Services” in the Original 
Agreement and; therefore, the County and LA have set out the scope, compensation and 
production schedule of the Phase II Services in this Amendment. 
 

C. Except as expressly modified by this Amendment, the terms and conditions of the Original 
Agreement and any prior supplemental agreements and/or amendments thereto shall remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 
II. PROJECT PARAMETERS 
 

A. The parties agree that Article 1, Article 3, and Exhibit A of the Original Agreement, and Supplemental 
Agreement No.1 is hereby amended by adding the following Phase II Services: Construction 
Document Services, Regulatory Review, Bidding/Negotiations Services, Construction Phase Services, 
and Surveys & Studies Services for the Project. See attachment A for project limits. 
 

B. The project will consist of the construction of a 10’ wide Shared Use Path segment of Brushy 
Creek Regional Trail approximately 1 mile (Exhibit A, Segment “A”) in length that will parallel and 
cross Brushy Creek.  One pedestrian bridge is to be constructed.  (Approximately 250 linear ft. of 
an elevated precast concrete boardwalk application (Permatrak) will be required as well). 
 

III. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT PHASE 
 

Based on the approved Design Phase Services by the County, the LA shall prepare Construction 
Contract Documents including: 

 
A. Plan, section, elevation, and typical detail drawings, that set forth in reasonable detail the 

requirements for construction of the Project components, including depiction of their size, 
shape, dimensions, and locations; including construction plans required for TxDOT submittal.  
 



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 2 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 

1. Construction drawings include the following sheets: 
a) Title Sheet -1  
b) Index Sheet -1 
c) Estimate and Quantity Sheets -4 
d) Project Layout and Survey Control Sheets -2 
e) General Notes Sheets -15 
f) Typical Sections -1 
g) Shared Use Path Plan and Profile Sheets (1:50 scale) -12 
h) Miscellaneous Path Details -1  
i) SW3P -6 
j) Cross Section Sheets – 60 
k) TxDOT Standard Details -28 
 

2. Drainage Design Services; Prepare construction plans for the proposed drainage 
improvements. This includes the following approximate number of sheets: 
a) Overall Drainage Area Map – 3 
b) Miscellaneous Plan Sheets -1  
c) TxDOT Standard Details -8 
d) HEC-RAS & HEC-HMS evaluation of the proposed river crossing 
 

3. Specifications that identify the materials, equipment, workmanship and quality standards (or 
performance criteria), for project components. 
 

4. Utility Coordination and Design including two coordination meetings and Utility Coordination 
Report. 
 

5. Coordinate information provided by the County’s consultants. 
 

B. Initiate geotechnical testing and reporting required for bridges, boardwalk and structural 
retaining walls (if required). 
 

C. Review for compliance with all applicable state, federal and local regulations regarding historic 
structures; archeological or paleontological items of significance; preparation of any status 
reports required.  
 

D. Review for conformance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Texas Accessibility 
Standards. 
 

E. Prepare 95% drawings and submittal for TxDOT Review. Coordinate with TxDOT reviewer on 
revisions necessary to satisfy requirements set forth by agency and CAMPO grant. Provide up to 
one review meeting with TxDOT.  
 

F. Prepare 100% drawings and estimate of probable costs, and meet with County staff to review. 
 

G. Prepare an opinion of probable cost of the construction based on the Construction Documents. 



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 3 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 

LA may include escalation factors and contingencies. Opinions of cost are based on the 
experience and judgement of consultants and are merely opinions. LA does not warrant that 
actual costs will not vary from those options because, among other things, LA has no control over 
market conditions.   
 

H. Present plans to Commissioners Court as necessary and appropriate and answer any relevant 
questions as necessary.  
 

IV. REGULATORY REVIEW 
 

As requested by the County, and upon approval and authorization to proceed, prepare documents for Brushy 
Creek Regional Trail, including drawings and calculations related to project components, reasonably required 
for review by applicable governmental authorities to comply with permitting requirements that are in effect 
on the date of this Amendment, including: 
 

A. NEPA Documentation - LA shall prepare (1) Categorical Exclusion (CE) checklist and Summary of 
Findings Report.  

 
B. Coordination with TxDOT Environmental Affairs Division (TxDOT ENV), Project Coordination Request 

(PCR) and non-archeological historic resources survey as required by TxDOT.   
 

C. City of Round Rock: Site Development Permit 
 
1. LA shall follow all required development permit processes within the City of Round Rock 

Development Services Office (DSO). LA shall provide all documents necessary to secure 
approvals and permitting. LA shall provide the following services: 
 
a) Establish and attend required Pre-development meeting (1 meeting).  
b) Prepare necessary plans and application(s) for proposed project improvements. 
c) Review and address any comments required for approval and permitting (1 meeting). 

 
*All application and processing fees are the responsibility of the County or billed as reimbursable. 

 
D. Texas Department of Licensing and Regulations (TDLR): Texas Accessibility Standards (TAS) 

Compliance 
 
1. LA shall register the project with the TDLR, submit plans and address any comments as 

required for conditional plan approval to secure compliance with the Texas Accessibility 
Standards and American with Disabilities Act. TDLR inspection for compliance with TAS will be 
required upon completion of project construction. 
 

*All application and processing fees are the responsibility of the County or billed as reimbursable. 
 

E. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ): Water Pollution Abatement Plan (WPAP) 
 



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 4 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 

1. LA shall provide the following services: 
a)  Prepare a WPAP to reflect the proposed improvements for the park. 
b) Review and incorporate Geological Assessment / Karst Survey within application. 
c)  Meet with TCEP to review application and address any comments required for 

approval/permitting. 
 

*All application and processing fees are the responsibility of the County or billed as reimbursables. 
 
V.  BIDDING AND CONTRACT PHASE 
 

A. If requested, the LA, following the County’s approval of the Construction Documents, will assist the 
County in obtaining bids and in awarding contracts for construction of the Brushy Creek Regional 
Trail.  
 

B. The Services that may be provided in this phase include: 
1. Assist County during the bidding process. 
2. Coordinate the schedule for bid advertising, pre-bid conference, and bid opening with County 

Purchasing Department. 
3. Attend pre-bid meeting and prepare addenda (as needed). 
4. Address contractor RFI’s, prepare and issue addenda as required. 
5. Attend the bid opening, review/evaluate bids including alternated and formulate bid 

tabulation. 
6. Provide written recommendation to County staff. 

 
VI.  CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 

 
A. LA shall, as part of the Basic Services, visit the site at County’s request to observe particular portions 

of the work identified by the County and to answer questions from the County as to whether those 
identified portions are, in general being performed in accordance with the Construction Documents.  
LA may also visit the site periodically to determine whether the completed construction portions of 
the work is in general conformance with the aesthetic intent of the Construction Documents. The LA 
will not be required to make exhaustive or continuous on-site observations to check the quality or 
quantity of the work. The total number of all such County-requested, and periodic, visits included in 
the basic services is twelve based on a 6 month construction schedule.   
 

B. Perform the following services as they relate to project components: 
1. Attend pre-construction conference; 
2. Respond to Requests for Information; 
3. Review and process shop drawings, product data and samples (submittals), limited to 2 reviews 

per submittal;  
4. Review ‘as-build’ drawings provided by contractor; 
5. Assist County in preparing work descriptions for Change Orders; 
6. Assist County in reviewing applications for payment from contractor; 
7. Assist County in preparing progress memoranda. 
 



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 5 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 

C. Assist County in conducting a Final Observation of the Project to determine, in general, whether the 
items contained on the punch list have been completed or corrected and are in general conformance 
with the aesthetic intent of the Construction Documents. 
 

D. The Construction Observation Phase will terminate when final payment to the contractor is due, or in 
the absence of a final Certificate for Payment, sixty days after the Date of Substantial Completion of 
the Work, whichever occurs first. 
 

E. For the construction phase services budget indicated in this proposal, it is anticipated that 
construction will be ongoing over a 6-month period from the letting date.  Should the schedule for 
construction exceed this time frame, we request an addition monthly allowance of $7,500.00 to 
accomplish the above outlined Phase II Scope of Services during the remaining period of the project. 

 
VII.  SURVEYS AND STUDIES 

 
A. Geotechnical Engineering Study 

 
1. Geotechnical Engineering Study - The broad objectives the Geotechnical Engineering Study will 

be to determine soil conditions at the site and to develop information concerning foundation 
design and construction recommendations for a pre-engineered pedestrian bridge.  In addition, it 
will provide pertinent design and construction recommendations for the proposed trail elements 
to be constructed along the alignment, which may include retaining walls, concrete boardwalk 
and trails. 
 

2. Field Study 
Based on requests from the County in determining the geotechnical needs of the project, the 
following number of borings and boring depths are proposed: 

 

Consideration No. of Borings Depth of Borings (ft) 

Pedestrian Bridges 4 25 

Retaining Wall 3 15 

Boardwalk 3 15 

 
Samples will be taken using conventional split‐spoon, Shelby‐tube, and NX rock core sampling 
techniques.  Borings will be located in the field utilizing a recreation grade hand‐held GPS device 
and/or tape and right angle measurements from existing benchmarks. Our scope of service does 
not include surveying in the boring locations.  Brush Clearing for equipment is included. The 
borings will be backfilled utilizing auger cuttings generated during drilling activities. 
 

3. Laboratory Study 
Upon completion of the subsurface exploration, a testing program will be designed to define 
the strength and classification characteristics of the subsurface soils.  The testing program 
may include moisture content tests, Atterberg Limits (plasticity tests), unconfined 
compression test, and grain size analyses; however, the type and number of tests will be 



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 6 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 

based on the subsurface conditions encountered in the field. 
 

4. Engineering Report 
The results of the field and laboratory phases of the study will be reviewed by a staff of engineers 
and geologists.  The results of review, together with the supporting field and laboratory data, will 
be presented in a single written, engineering report.  Included therein will be recommendations 
concerning the design and construction of foundations for the pedestrian bridges, retaining 
walls, trail, and Permatrak Boardwalk.  The Geotechnical Engineering Report will include the 
following information and recommendations, if applicable:  

 
a) A summary of the field and laboratory sampling and testing program 
b) Boring logs and laboratory testing results 
c) A review of general site conditions including descriptions of the stie, the subsurface 

stratigraphy, groundwater conditions, and the presence and condition of fill materials, if 
encountered 

d) Foundation design considerations and recommendations, including: 
i. Types of shallow and deep foundations 

ii. Available bearing pressures 
iii. Lateral load resistance design parameters 
iv. Groundwater considerations 

e) Foundation construction considerations, including: 
i. Site drainage 

ii. Site preparation 
iii. Select fill materials 
iv. Foundation excavations 
v. Excavation considerations 

f) Trail paving thickness recommendations and construction guidelines, if required 
g) The final report will be reproduced in 1 spirally-bound copy and a digital PDF file will also be 

provided.  
 

B. Topographic Survey 
 
1. Topographical survey of an additional 1000’ at minimum 20’ wide along the proposed alignment 

to where proposed alignment has deviated from preliminary surveyed alignment. Locate all visible 
utility features and overhead obstructions along route. Hardwood trees 4” or greater to be located 
and tagged using City standards. Survey cross sections at maximum 50’ intervals and grade breaks. 

2. Prepare survey control sheets for project limits. 

 
VIII. PRODUCTION SCHEDULE 
 

The production schedule for the Phase II Scope of Services is set out in Attachment B, which is attached 
hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes.   

 
 



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 7 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 

IX. ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 

A. All services requested by the County that are not listed in Phase II Scope of Services above are 
considered Additional Services.  Additional Services are not included in the Basic Fee.   Additional 
Services shall only be provided if previously authorized by the County and in accordance with the 
terms of the Original Agreement. 

 
B. Additional Services may include, but not be limited to, the following: 

 
1. Obtaining FIS and preparing floodplain permit fi any structure encroach on floodplain. 
2. Retaining wall design from structural engineer for pedestrian bridge beyond bridge abutments.  
3. Structural engineering services not specifically outlined in Phase II Scope of Services.  
4. WPAP basin design. 
5. All required utility data including surface features and one call markings is included in survey. 

Additional SUE work not included. 
6. Detailed Flood Plain Analysis. 
7. FEMA Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) and/or Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) 
8. Preparation or processing of any permits associated with the disturbance of Waters of the US in 

accordance with USACE 33 CFR and Section 404 of the Clean Water Act not described in the Basic 
Services 

9. Land Acquisition services 
10. Easement acquisition or vacation services 
11. Legal Lot Determinations 
12. Preparation of multi-use agreement(s) and exhibits 
13. Any services related to ROW acquisition 
14. Assistance or representation in litigation concerning the property of proposed project 
15. Preparation of Phased bid package(s) with reduced scope of items defined herein, including 

construction drawings and specifications 
16. Traffic Impact Analysis 
17. TxDOT roadway modifications 
18. Traffic Control Plans 
19. Construction Staking 
20. Conflict Resolution 
21. Preparation and processing of Waivers, Variances or Exceptions 
22. Services required after final acceptance of construction work 
23. Revisions to drawings previously approved by the County and regulatory entities due to changes 

in: Project scope, budget, schedule, unforeseen subsurface construction conditions or when such 
revisions are inconsistent with written approvals or instructions previously given; enactment or 
revision codes, laws, or regulations subsequent to the preparation of such documents. 

24. Preparation of presentation materials for marketing or purposes other than those described in 
the Phase II Scope of Services 

25. Public or other presentations beyond those described in the Phase II Scope of Services 
26. Provide consultation, drawings, reports and other work products related to permits, approvals 

and ordinances not described in the Phase II Scope of Services 
27. Preparation of record documents from contractor’s construction record drawings 



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 8 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 

28. Providing services other than those outlined in the Phase II Scope of Services.  
29. Traffic study, signal design and/or modifications. 
30. Design, plans, and construction phase services for the relocation of utilities.  

 

X.  COMPENSATION, HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE AND VENDOR REIMBURSEMENT POLICY 
 

A. The parties agree that §11.1 (Compensation) of the Original Agreement, is hereby amended as follows: 
 
1.  For the LA’s Phase I Services, the County shall compensate the LA the “not-to-exceed” amount of: 

 
Phase I Services Fees: $50,000.00 (Previously Completed by LA and Paid by County) 

 
2.  For the LA’s Phase II Services set out in this Amendment, the County shall compensate the LA the 
“not-to-exceed” amount of: 

 
  Phase II Services Fees: $248,355.04 
    

B. The hourly billing rates for Additional Services (if any), which are set forth under Exhibit B of the 
Original Agreement, shall be amended as follows:  

 
Principal $175.00 - $250.00 
Project Director/Director of Planning/Landscape Architecture $125.00 - $200.00 
Project Manager $100.00 - $175.00 
Landscape Architect, Planner, Designer Production $80.00 - $150.00 

               Production, Technical, Administrative/Clerical $70.00 - $100 
 

C. The Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy was amended following the execution of the 
Original Agreement.  The amended version of the Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy, 
which is attached hereto as Attachment C, shall replace and supplant the prior version of the policy 
that was set out under Exhibit D of the Original Agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 9 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 

 
 
XI.   APPROVED AND ACCEPTED 

 
This Amendment to Agreement for Landscape Architectural Services is approved and accepted by the County 
and LA upon both parties signing and dating the Amendment, and returning a signed copy to the LA.  The 
effective date of the Amendment shall be the last date entered below. 
 
LA:  RVE, INC. D/B/A RVi,     COUNTY:  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS  
A TEXAS CORPORATION (LA) 
   

 
              
Barbara Austin        Dan A. Gattis 
Principal | Director of Park Design    Williamson County Judge   
 
5-18-2017           , 2017 
Date       Date 



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 10 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 

  



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 11 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 



 

 
RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture 

 
AUSTIN • HOUSTON • SCOTTSDALE • ATLANTA 

712 Congress Avenue 
Suite 300 

Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 480-0032 

 
www.rviplanning.com 

 

 

 

 

 
 

ATTACHMENT C  
 

Williamson County 
 Vendor Reimbursement Policy 

 
The purpose of this Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy (“Policy”) is to provide clear 
guidelines to vendors on Williamson County’s expectations and requirements regarding allowable 
reimbursable expenditures and required backup.  The Policy will also minimize conflicts related to 
invoice payments and define non-reimbursable items. This Policy is considered a guideline and is not a 
contract.   
 
This Policy may be altered, deleted or amended, at any time and without prior notice to vendors, by 
action of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. Unenforceable provisions of this Policy, as 
imposed by applicable law, regulations, or judicial decisions, shall be deemed to be deleted.  Any 
revisions to this Policy will be distributed to all current vendors doing business with the County. 

 
1. Invoices and Affidavits 

1.1 Invoices must adequately describe the goods or services provided to County and include all 
required backup (i.e. reimbursable expenses, mileage log, timesheets, receipts detailing 
expenses incurred etc.) that is in a form acceptable to the Williamson County Auditor. 
Invoices that do not adequately describe the goods or services provided to County or 
contain backup that is satisfactory to the Williamson County Auditor will be returned to 
vendor for revisions and the provision above relating to invoice errors resolved in favor of 
the County shall control as to the required actions of vendor and when such invoice must 
be paid by the County. 

1.2 In the event an invoice includes charges based upon hourly billing rates for services or any 
other rates based upon the amount of time worked by an individual or individuals in 
performing services, whether the charges are being billed directly to the County or whether 
they are the basis of invoices from subcontractors for which the vendor seeks 
reimbursement from the County, the charges shall be accompanied by an affidavit signed 
by an officer or principal of the vendor certifying that the work was performed, it was 
authorized by the County and that all information contained in the invoice that is being 
submitted is true and correct. 

1.3 Upon County’s request, vendor must submit all bills paid affidavits wherein vendor must 
swear and affirm that vendor has paid each of its subcontractors, laborers, suppliers and 
material in full for all labor and materials provided to vendor for or in connection with 
services and work performed for County and, further, vendor must swear and affirm that 
vendor is not aware of any unpaid bills, claims, demands, or causes of action by any of its 



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 13 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 

subcontractors, laborers, suppliers, or material for or in connection with the furnishing of 
labor or materials, or both, for services and work performed for County.   
 

2. Travel Reimbursement 
2.1 The County will only cover costs associated with travel on vendors outside a 50 mile radius 

from Williamson County, Texas. 
2.2 The County will only cover costs associated with travel as documented work for County. If a 

vendor is also doing business for another client, the travel costs must be split in proportion 
to the amount of work actually performed for County and the other client. The only 
allowable travel expense will be for the specific days worked for Williamson County. 

2.3 No advance payments will be made to vendor for travel expenditures. The travel 
expenditure may only be reimbursed after the expenditure/trip has already occurred and 
vendor has provided the Williamson County Auditor with all necessary and required backup. 

2.4 Vendors must submit all travel reimbursement requests on each employee in full.  
Specifically, a travel reimbursement request must include all related travel reimbursement 
expenses relating to a particular trip for which vendor seeks reimbursement.  Partial travel 
reimbursement requests will not be accepted (i.e. vendor should not submit hotel and 
mileage one month then the next month submit rental car and airfare).  If the travel 
reimbursement appears incomplete, the invoice will be sent back to the vendor to be 
submitted when all information is ready to submit in full. 

2.5 Reimbursement for transportation costs will be at the most reasonable means of 
transportation (i.e.: airline costs will be reimbursed for coach rate, rental car costs will only 
be reimbursed if rental car travel was most reasonable means of travel as compared to 
travel by air). 

2.6 The County will not be responsible for, nor will the County reimburse additional charges due 
to personal preference or personal convenience of individual traveling. 

2.7 The County will not reimburse airfare costs if airfare costs were higher than costs of mileage 
reimbursement.  

2.8 Additional expenses associated with travel that is extended to save costs (i.e. Saturday night 
stay) may be reimbursed if costs of airfare would  be less than the cost of additional 
expenses (lodging, meals, car rental, mileage) if the trip had not been extended. 
Documentation satisfactory to the Williamson County Auditor will be required to justify 
expenditure. 

2.9 County will only reimburse travel expense to necessary personnel of the vendor (i.e. no 
spouse, friends or family members). 

2.10 Except as otherwise set forth herein, a vendor must provide a paid receipt for all expenses. 
If a receipt cannot be obtained, a written sworn statement of the expense from the vendor 
may be substituted for the receipt.  

2.11 Sales tax for meals and hotel stays are the only sales taxes that will be reimbursed.  Sales 
tax on goods purchased will not be reimbursed.  A sales tax exemption form is available from 
the Williamson County Auditor’s Office upon request. 

2.12 The County will not pay for any late charges on reimbursable items. It is the responsibility 
of the vendor to pay the invoice first and seek reimbursement from the County. 
 

3. Meals 



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 14 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 

3.1 Meal reimbursements are limited to a maximum of $50.00 per day on overnight travel.  On 
day travel (travel that does not require an overnight stay), meal reimbursements are limited 
to a maximum of $20.00 per day. The travel must be outside the Williamson County, Texas 
line by a 50 mile radius. 

3.2 Receipts are required on meal reimbursement amounts up to the maximum per day amount 
stated for overnight or day travel. If receipts are not presented, the vendor can request per 
diem (per diem limits refer to 3.2). However, a vendor cannot combine per diem and meal 
receipts. Only one method shall be allowed. 

3.3 Meals are reimbursable only for vendors who do not have the necessary personnel located 
within a 50 mile radius of Williamson County, Texas that are capable of carrying the vendor’s 
obligations to County.  Meals will not be reimbursed to vendors who are located within a 50 
mile radius of Williamson County, Texas.  

3.4 County will not reimburse for alcoholic beverages.  
3.5 Tips are reimbursable but must be reasonable to limitation of meal allowance  
3.6 No meals purchased for entertainment purposes will be allowed. 
3.7 Meal reimbursement must be substantiated with a hotel receipt. 

 
4. Lodging 

4.1 Hotel accommodations require an itemized hotel folio as a receipt. The lodging receipt 
should include name of the motel/hotel, number of occupant(s), goods or services for each 
individual charge (room rental, food, tax, etc.) and the name of the occupant(s). Credit card 
receipts or any other form of receipt are not acceptable. 

4.2 Vendors will be reimbursed for a single room rate charge plus any applicable tax. If a single 
room is not available, the vendor must provide documentation to prove that a single room 
was not available in order to justify the expense over and above the single room rate. A 
vendor may also be required to provide additional documentation if a particular room rate 
appears to be excessive. 

4.3 Personal telephone charges, whether local or long distance, will not be reimbursed.  
 

5. Airfare 
5.1 The County will only reimburse up to a coach price fare for air travel. 
5.2 The County will exclude any additional charges due to personal preference or personal 

convenience of the individual traveling (i.e. early bird check in, seat preference charges, 
airline upgrades, etc. will not be an allowable reimbursement) 

5.3 Air travel expenses must be supported with receipt copy of an airline ticket or an itinerary 
with actual ticket price paid. If tickets are purchased through a website, vendor must submit 
a copy of the webpage showing the ticket price if no paper ticket was issued.  

5.4 Cancellation and/or change flight fees may be reimbursed by the County but vendor must 
provide the Williamson County Auditor with documentation in writing from a County 
department head providing authorization for the change.  

5.5 The County will not reimburse vendor for tickets purchased with frequent flyer miles. 
 
 
 
 



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 15 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 

 
6. Car Rental 

6.1 Vendors that must travel may rent a car at their destination when it is less expensive than 
other transportation such as taxis, airport shuttles or public transportation such as buses or 
subways. 

6.2 Cars rented must be economy or mid-size. Luxury vehicle rentals will not be reimbursed.  
Any rental costs over and above the cost of a mid-size rental will be adjusted. 

6.3 Vendors will be reimbursed for rental cars if the rental car cost would have been less than 
the mileage reimbursement cost (based on the distance from vendor’s point of origin to 
Williamson County, Texas) had the vendor driven vendor’s car. 

6.4 Vendors must return a car rental with appropriate fuel levels as required by rental 
agreement to avoid the car rental company from adding fuel charges. 

6.5 Rental agreement and credit card receipt must be provided to County as back up for the 
request for reimbursement. 

6.6 Insurance purchased when renting vehicle may also be reimbursed. 
6.7 Car Rental optional extras such as GPS, roadside assistance, and administrative fees on Tolls 

will not be reimbursed. 
 

7. Personal Car Usage 
7.1 Personal vehicle usage will be reimbursed in an amount equal to the standard mileage rate 

allowed by the IRS. 
7.2 Per code of Federal Regulations, Title 26, Subtitle A, Chapter 1, Subchapter B, Part IX, Section 

274(d), all expense reimbursement requests must include the following: 
7.2.1.1 Date 
7.2.1.2 Destination 
7.2.1.3 Purpose 
7.2.1.4 Name of traveler(s) 
7.2.1.5 Correspondence that verifies business purpose of the expense 

7.3 The mileage for a personal vehicle must document the date, location of travel to/from, 
number of miles traveled and purpose of trip. 

7.4 Mileage will be reimbursed on the basis of the most commonly used route. 
7.5 Reimbursement for mileage shall not exceed the cost of a round trip coach airfare.  
7.6 Reimbursement for mileage shall be prohibited between place of residence and usual place 

of work. 
7.7 Mileage should be calculated from employee’s regular place of work or their residence, 

whichever is the shorter distance when traveling to a meeting or traveling to Williamson 
County, Texas for vendors who are located outside of Williamson County, Texas by at least 
a 50 mile radius. 

7.8 When more than one person travels in same vehicle, only one person may claim mileage 
reimbursement. 

7.9 Tolls, if reasonable, are reimbursable. Receipts are required for reimbursement. If a receipt 
is not obtainable, then written documentation of expense must be submitted for 
reimbursement (administrative fees on Tolls will not be reimbursed). 

7.10 Parking fees, if reasonable are reimbursable for meetings and hotel stays. For vendors who 
contract with a third party for visitor parking at vendor’s place of business, Williamson 



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 16 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 

County will not reimburse a vendor based on a percentage of its contracted visitor parking 
fees. Rather, Williamson County will reimburse Vendor for visitor parking on an individual 
basis for each time a visitor uses Vendor’s visitor parking. Receipts are required for 
reimbursement.  If a receipt is not obtainable, then written documentation of expense must 
be submitted for reimbursement. 

7.11 Operating and maintenance expenses as well as other personal expenses, such as parking 
tickets, traffic violations, and car repairs and collision damage are not reimbursable. 
 

8. Other Expenses 
8.1 Taxi fare, bus tickets, conference registrations, parking, etc. must have a proper original 

receipt.   
 

9. Repayment of Nonreimbursable Expense. 
Vendors must, upon demand, immediately repay County for all inappropriately reimbursed expenses 
whenever an audit or subsequent review of any expense reimbursement documentation finds that such 
expense was reimbursed contrary to these guidelines and this Policy. Williamson County reserves the 
right to retain any amounts that are due or that become due to a vendor in order to collect any 
inappropriately reimbursed expenses that a vendor was paid. 
 
10. Non-Reimbursable Expenses 

In addition to the non-reimbursable items set forth above in this Policy, the following is a non-
exhaustive list of expenses that will not be reimbursed by Williamson County: 
 
10.1 Alcoholic beverages/tobacco products 
10.2 Personal phone calls 
10.3 Laundry service 
10.4 Valet service (excludes hotel valet) 
10.5 Movie rentals 
10.6 Damage to personal items 
10.7 Flowers/plants 
10.8 Greeting cards 
10.9 Fines and/or penalties 
10.10 Entertainment, personal clothing, personal sundries and services  
10.11 Transportation/mileage to places of entertainment or similar personal activities 
10.12 Upgrades to airfare, hotel and/or car rental 
10.13 Airport parking above the most affordable rate available 
10.14 Excessive weight baggage fees or cost associated with more than two airline bags 
10.15 Auto repairs 
10.16 Babysitter fees, kennel costs, pet or house-sitting fees 
10.17 Saunas, massages or exercise facilities 
10.18 Credit card delinquency fees or service fees 
10.19 Doctor bills, prescription and other medical services 
10.20 Hand tools 
10.21 Safety Equipment (hard hats, safety vests, etc.) 
10.22 Office Supplies 



 

Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V   

5/18/2017  

Page 17 of 17 

  

\\CHSTORE\Groups\GeneralCounselOffice\Transactions GCO\Parks Department\Brushy Creek Trail Ph V\Arch Eng Agreement\Amendment No. 2\PSA 
AMENDMENT 2 BCRT Phase V - Phase II Services (051917).docx 

10.23 Lifetime memberships to any association 
10.24 Donations to other entities 
10.25 Any items that could be construed as campaigning 
10.26 Community outreach items exceeding $2 per item 
10.27 Technology Fees 
10.28 Sales tax on goods purchased 
10.29 Any other expenses which Williamson County deems, in its sole discretion, to be 

inappropriate or unnecessary expenditures. 
 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

participation in Regional Habitat Conservation Plan for a part of SW Bypass Seg 2 (access parcel)
Submitted For: Gary Boyd  Submitted By: Gary Boyd, Parks
Department: Parks
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on participation by Williamson County Road Bond Program under the county's
habitat conservation plan for a parcel of the project area for roadway construction related to SW Bypass Segment 2.

Background
Project is to construct a two-lane roadway (Short term) and a ultimately a multi-lane roadway (long term) from FM
2243 to IH 35 access road. This Participation covers a small parcel of Segment 2 comprising approximately 3.7
acres of the 51.515 acres of Segment 2. The specific 3.7 acre tract is to provide access from existing grade level to
descend to the excavation level of a quarry through which the roadway will pass. The area is in the Edwards
Limestone karst area and is being participated by the Williamson County Road Bond Program. Authorize County
Judge or designee to sign (execute) Determination Letter and to execute Participation Agreement, when presented,
for this project, WCCF file 20170523, and to sign any related documents as may be required.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Determination Letter WCCF 20170523
graphic for access ramp parcel

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/24/2017 10:45 AM
Form Started By: Gary Boyd Started On: 05/24/2017 09:18 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/24/2017 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

tobacco nomination
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a nominating a candidate to be considered for appointment to the
Tobacco Settlement Permanent Trust Account Administration Committee.

Background
This nominee should have experience with the operations and finances of public hospitals, hospital districts, and
counties in regards to healthcare expenditures. The term will expire August 31, 2023. An absolute commitment
must be made to attend all committee meetings.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Rebecca Clemons 05/22/2017 11:56 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 05/22/2017 11:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/22/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

tobacco 2
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a nominating a candidate to be considered for appointment to the
Tobacco Settlement Permanent Trust Account Investment Committee.

Background
The nominee to this committee should have experience with institutional investing and the term will expire August
31, 2023. An absolute commitment must be made to attend all committee meetings.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Rebecca Clemons 05/22/2017 11:56 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 05/22/2017 11:54 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/22/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Hamala Retainer Ag
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the retention of the law firm of Tiemann, Shahady &
Hamala, P.C.to provide legal advice and assistance with statutory and regulatory requirements relating to transfer
of permitting and regulation of on-site sewage facilities from the Williamson County and Cities Health District to the
Williamson County Infrastructure Department; and exemption of those attorney services from the competitive
bid/proposal requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption for personal or
professional services, as set forth under Section 262.024(a)(4) of the Texas Local Government Code.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Legal Services Agreement - Hamala OSSF

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/22/2017 09:14 AM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 05/19/2017 03:42 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/22/2017 



  

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
ATTORNEY/CLIENT ENGAGEMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 

This ENGAGEMENT AGREEMENT (Agreement) is made by and between Williamson County, Texas, 

a political subdivision of the State of Texas (County) and Tiemann, Shahady & Hamala, P.C. (Firm).    

 

County, in consideration of services to be rendered by Firm to County, retains Firm to provide legal 

services and counsel to include the services described below. 

 

County and Firm agree: 

  

Scope of Work: 

 

This Agreement contemplates providing legal advice and assisting with statutory and regulatory 

requirements relating to transfer of permitting and regulation of on-site sewage facilities from the 

Williamson County and Cities Health District to the Williamson County Infrastructure Department.  Such 

legal services shall include assisting County officials and employees, attending meetings and public 

hearings as required, drafting and reviewing documents, and performing other tasks as directed by the 

Williamson County Commissioners Court and Williamson County’s Senior Director of Infrastructure.   

 

Terms of Agreement: 

 

This Agreement can only be amended by a written document signed by both County and the Firm. This 

Agreement is not transferable or assignable.  This Agreement may be terminated by either party with a 

thirty (30) day written notice.  This Agreement is effective upon signing and will continue as long as both 

parties agree to the scope of work and terms listed above and should not exceed $40,000.00 in billable 

services in any given County fiscal year without express approval by the Williamson County 

Commissioners Court.   

 

Compensation: 

 

County agrees to compensate Firm for legal services based on the following hourly rates: 

 

  Attorneys 

  Richard Hamala    $175/hour 

  Carl Shahady  $175/hour 

 

  Legal Assistant     $75/hour 

 

In addition to the above rates, copying charges and third party expenses paid or incurred by the Firm in 

the performance of legal services for the County will be invoiced without markup to the County. 

 

 

 

___________________________   ___________________________ 

Richard Hamala     Judge Dan A. Gattis, 

Tiemann, Shahady & Hamala, P.C.  Williamson County Judge 

102 N. Railroad Ave            710 Main Street, Suite 101  

Pflugerville, TX  78660    Georgetown, TX  78626 

 

 

Date: _____________________   Date: _____________________ 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Symetra Life Insurance Company Amendment No. 2 to Voluntary Short Term Disability Income Insurance
Submitted For: Tara Raymore  Submitted By: Shelley Loughrey, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the County Judge to execute the Amendment NO. 2
as submitted by Symetra Life Insurance Company, for the Voluntary Short Term Disability Income Insurance Group
Policy No. 01 016850.00, as an Amendment to the Policy Holder Williamson County effective March 26, 2017. 

Background
This Amendment is to add language on Page 3 of the Amendment regarding Elimination period. (Note: Amendment
hard copy received May 18, 2017. 

If disability is due to an injury: The later of 7 days or the date your salary continuation ends, the date your
accumulated vacation time ends or the date accumulated sick leave ends.

If disability is due to a sickness: The later of 7 days or the date your salary continuation ends, the date your
accumulated vacation time ends or the date accumulated sick leave ends.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Symentra Life Insurance Company Voluntary Short Term Disability Amendment No.2

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/23/2017 11:48 AM
Form Started By: Shelley Loughrey Started On: 05/23/2017 10:38 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/23/2017 























































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Certificate of Insurance Rider Change to Symetra Life Insurance Company Schedule of Life Insurance Benefit
Submitted For: Tara Raymore  Submitted By: Shelley Loughrey, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the County Judge to execute the Policy Rider as
submitted by Symetra Life Insurance Company, for the change as amended to the Schedule of Insurance – Life
Insurance Benefit for the Certificate of Insurance LGC 13500/TX-SCH 08/06, as an Amendment to the Policy Holder
Williamson County effective date of change January 1, 2016.

Background
This Amendment is to add language on Page 1 of the Amendment to correct the Life Insurance Guarantee Issue
Amount to $100,000. Note: Amendment hardcopy received May 18, 2017.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Symetra Life Insurance Schedule of Life Insurance Policy Change 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/23/2017 11:48 AM
Form Started By: Shelley Loughrey Started On: 05/23/2017 10:46 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/23/2017 















































































































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Williamson County Cities Health District Proposal to Provide Influenza Vaccines for 2017 Benefit Plan Year
Submitted For: Tara Raymore  Submitted By: Shelley Loughrey, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the County Judge to execute the April 27, 2017
Proposal as submitted by Williamson County Cities Health District to Provide Influenza Vaccines in the Benefit Plan
Year of 2017 to Williamson County Employees and Covered Dependents. 

Background
The Influenza Vaccines for 2017 Benefit Plan Year will be provided by the Williamson County Cities
Health District to Williamson County Employees and Dependents at no cost.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Williamson County Cities Health District Proposal to Provide Influenza Vaccines to Williamson County Employees
and Dependents

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/23/2017 11:48 AM
Form Started By: Shelley Loughrey Started On: 05/23/2017 10:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/23/2017 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   35.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Tax Collection Agreement
Submitted For: Larry Gaddes  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the Tax Collection Agreement between Williamson
County Municipal Utility District No. 34 and the County of Williamson, Texas.

Background
Under provisions of Texas Government code Section 791.001 and Texas Property Tax Code Section 6.21, the
County, through its Tax Assessor/Collector shall serve as the Tax Collector for the Jurisdiction for ad valorem tax
purposes for those properties stated in the Tax Collection Agreement. The three original documents of the Tax
Collection Agreement with the Williamson County MUD No. 34 requires the County Judge's signature as well as the
County Tax Assessor Collector. The original documents have been signed by the County Tax Assessor Collector
and are being sent via interdepartmental mail to the County Judge's office indicating the location for his signature.
All completed originals should be returned to the Tax Assessor Collector's office for further distribution.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Tax Collection Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/24/2017 09:19 AM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 05/23/2017 12:16 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/24/2017 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   36.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Filming Use Agreement
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Connie Watson, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a facilities use agreement with American Heiress Productions,
LLC for filming in the historic jail and Justice Center on Tuesday, June 6, 2017. 

Background
American Heiress Productions has requested to film in two Williamson County buildings on Tuesday, June 6, 2017.
They are filming a documentary on Patty Hearst. They are requesting to film in the historic jail and in the Justice
Center in County Court-at-Law #4 and in a conference room. All users of those spaces have been contacted and
were agreeable to the usage if the Court approves. They will be contracting with the Sheriff's Office for a deputy to
stay with them after hours.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
American Heiress Use Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/25/2017 10:29 AM
Form Started By: Connie Watson Started On: 05/25/2017 09:30 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   37.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Knight Security SecurePlan agreement for Justice Center Camera System
Submitted By: Richard Semple, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and approve SecurePlan maintenance option document for previously approved contract with
Knight Security Systems for Justice Center Cameras & Video Management System (DIR-TSO-3430, previously
approved on 5-2-2017, agenda item #29)

Background
This is the maintenance option for the previously approved contract. It is (and will be in future years) in the IT O&M
budget. We've selected the option that runs annually for 5 years as it is approximately $10,000 cheaper for the
County.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
SecurePlan

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/25/2017 03:45 PM
Form Started By: Richard Semple Started On: 05/25/2017 11:39 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 



$24,731.71

Phone:

Richard Semple

20040Proposal #:

Date: April 13, 2017

Williamson County Justice Center
405 Martin Luther King Blvd
Georgetown, TX 78626

(512) 943-1489Phone:

Richard Semple

Bill To: Site:

Justice Center
405 Martin Luther King Blvd
Georgetown, TX 78626

Representative:

Summary: DIR-VMS-Gentec-Axis v4

Kevin Garlick

SecurePlan includes 1 system inspection(s) annually.

$17,237.25
$2,248.34

$22,446.50

$15,644.53
$2,040.59

SecurePlan Benefits:

• All plans include system health monitoring (with customer consent)

• Priority Dispatch with GUARANTEED Same Day Service if the service call is placed before noon on a regular business 
day. SecurePlan24 provides 4 hour response, 24 hrs/day, all year!

• Labor and travel cost during normal business hours is included.

• 10% discount on labor rates (Not applicable to DIR)

• Device repair or replacement for normal wear and tear. 

• System software upgrades and license fees included.

• Free Loaner Equipment.

• Annual Functional Tests.

$24,731.71

$17,237.25
$2,248.34

$22,446.50

$15,644.53
$2,040.59

Sales Tax Rate: 0.00 %

Three Year Agreement Annual Pricing Annual Pricing (with tax)

Five Year Agreement Annual Pricing Annual Pricing (with tax)

SecurePlan

SecurePlan24

SecurePlan Health

SecurePlan

SecurePlan24

SecurePlan Health

OptionsOptionsOptionsOptions

Signed: Date:

Please circle selected services.

If declining SecurePlan, please sign below:

Signed: Date:

SecurePlan program has been explained to me and I have elected to decline these services.

rsemple
Rectangle

rsemple
Line



System Health Monitoring Consent Form

Knight Security Systems, LLC (Knight) is committed to providing the highest level of service possible to our 
clients. One means of accomplishing this objective is by providing a KnightSentryTM a network appliance 
(“Sentry”) for purposes of System Health Monitoring and remote support activities. By signing below, you 
authorize Knight Security Systems, LLC (“Knight”) to install the Sentry appliance with network access to the 
system components to be monitored, as well as the necessary outbound communication to the Internet. Sentry 
unit will remain the exclusive property of Knight and will be returned to Knight upon request or upon cessation of 
System Health Monitoring at your location.

System Health Monitoring applies to the technical operating state of the system components. System Health 
Monitoring does NOT capture or report any alarms notifications or events pertaining to the physical security of 
your facility or network related security breaches. Alarm monitoring services for the physical facility intrusion or 
fire detection or other alarms that may require a response of law enforcement authorities are available from 
Knight Security Systems at an additional charge. 

You are responsible for backing up your systems and for taking all other measures appropriate to adequately 
protect your systems, and all data and other information contained therein. Knight shall not be liable for any loss 
of, or damage to, any data, materials and/or other information contained on or accessed through your systems. 

These services are being provided to you in accordance with and subject to the terms and conditions of your 
services agreements with Knight, as well as company policies pertaining to this service.

Initial Selection:

____ I ACCEPT System Health Monitoring _____ I DECLINE System Health Monitoring

Company / Organization

Address of site to be monitored

Authorizing Person (Print)

Authorizing Person’s Title

Authorizing Signature

Date:

Williamson County Justice Center

Williamson County Justice Center
405 Martin Luther King Blvd
Georgetown, TX 78626

If Declined, Reason:



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   38.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Lease extension for 9769 Hwy 29 Georgetown Texas property
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Dianne West, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of Lease Property 9769 Hwy 29,
Georgetown, Texas 78628 for the term of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 with tenant Mr. Greg Boatright.

Background

This is the second extension of four (4) possible, one (1) year renewal options. Rent is $852.16 per month with
additional $389.07 which is one-twelfth the amount of the annual property tax.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
9769 Hwy 29 Georgetown Lease extension

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/25/2017 09:32 AM
Form Started By: Dianne West Started On: 05/24/2017 04:51 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   39.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Williamson County Wireless Phase I SOW 20712406 Insight Public Sector Inc
Submitted By: Brenda Fuller, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval of project Williamson County Wireless Phase I -
SOW - #20712406 with Insight Public Sector, Inc.

Background
Project to begin upon approval by Commissioners Court and continue for approximately 2 weeks. Terms of the
contract are referenced with U.S. Communities Contract 4400006644 (RFP 2000001701) and this Statement Of
Work, attachment I, and the General Terms and Conditions which are attached. Actual fixed fee for services is
$32,189.61. The service description is to design and deploy a wireless network architecture in alignment with
vendor best practices with implementation of a 1 Gbps licensed Microwave wireless PTP wireless link.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
SOW Insight Public Sector

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/18/2017 10:27 AM
Purchasing (Originator) Brenda Fuller 05/25/2017 09:05 AM
Form Started By: Brenda Fuller Started On: 05/18/2017 09:05 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 





































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   40.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Medical Supplies for Williamson County Jail
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Dianne West, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of Medical Supplies for Jail, #1604-071,
for the same pricing, terms and conditions as the existing Contract with the Primary Vendor, Bound Tree Medical,
LLC and with the Secondary Vendor, New Dimension Pharmacy. The Vendor for line item 2 only, Agni Enterprises,
LLC has requested an increase of 3% per the CPI adjustment in the US Department of Labor Report from $48.00 to
$49.44. The renewal term is July 7, 2017- July 6, 2018.

Background
This is the first renewal extension of two (2) possible, one (1) year renewal options.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/24/2017 09:19 AM
Form Started By: Dianne West Started On: 05/23/2017 03:43 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/24/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   41.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Medical Waste Disposal Services
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Dianne West, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving agreement with AdvoWaste Medical Services, LLC
supporting Williamson County EMS three locations: Cedar Park, Taylor, and Round Rock.

Background

Williamson County EMS requires services from a qualified company to provide Medical and Biohazard collection,
transport, treatment and disposal supporting these locations as required.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
AdvoWaste Medical Services

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/24/2017 03:55 PM
Form Started By: Dianne West Started On: 05/24/2017 02:59 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/24/2017 























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   42.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for right-of-way for Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 at Bagdad Rd.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property on CR 305. 
k) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
l) Discuss acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
m) Discuss the acquisition of a drainage easement for CR 108.
n) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 258.
p) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR Lakeline Blvd. 
q) Discuss the acquisition of real property for US 183.
r) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
s) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW Bypass.
t) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Crossroad Acres.
u) Discuss proposed acquisition of real property on CR 138. 
v) Discuss proposed acquisition of real property at Highland Springs Lane. 

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
d) Discuss transfer of right of way for Westinghouse Rd. to the City of Georgetown.
e) Discuss wastewater easements in Berry Springs Park
f) Discuss Development Agreement with Ashby Capital Investments, LLC
g) Discuss sale of County property on Ronald Reagan Blvd.
h) Discuss abandonment of County property on CR 123. 
i) Discuss the improvements 175 CR 138 (Giesen tract).
j) Discuss an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Hutto for CR 119.

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 

Background



Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/25/2017 10:51 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 05/25/2017 10:13 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   43.           
Meeting Date: 05/30/2017  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Columbus Balbo
e) Mega Site

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/25/2017 10:51 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 05/25/2017 10:14 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/25/2017 


	Agenda
	2.05.Discuss consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer for Road and Bridge Division
	2.06.Asset Auction 5_30_2017
	2.06.ATT_Asset Auction
	2.06.ATT_Asset Auction 1
	2.06.ATT_Asset Auction 2
	2.06.ATT_Asset Auction 3
	2.07.Asset Transfer 5_30_2017
	2.07.ATT_Asset Transfer
	2.08.Confirmation of appointment for Constable Pct 3
	2.08.ATT_CC Wilkie
	2.09.MOU and Standard Agreement with Parkside at Mayfield Ranch MUD
	2.09.ATT_MOU
	2.09.ATT_Standard Agreement
	2.10.Compensation Items
	2.10.ATT_Comp Item
	2.11.Sheriff's Office Training Center, P323 - PCO _ 1
	2.11.ATT_PCO1
	2.11.ATT_SOTC Funds
	2.12.Sheriff's Office Training Center, P323 - PCO _ 3
	2.12.ATT_PCO3
	2.12.ATT_SOTC Funds
	2.13.Sheriff's Office Training Center, P323 - PCO _ 4
	2.13.ATT_PCO4
	2.13.ATT_SOTC Funds
	2.14.Sheriff's Office Training Center, P323 - PCO _ 5
	2.14.ATT_PCO5
	2.14.ATT_SOTC Funds
	2.15.Sheriff's Office Training Center, P323 - PCO _ 6
	2.15.ATT_PCO6
	2.15.ATT_SOTC Funds
	2.16.Sheriff's Office Training Center, P323 - PCO _ 12
	2.16.ATT_PCO12
	2.16.ATT_SOTC Funds
	2.17.Sheriff's Office Training Center, P323 - PCO _ 13
	2.17.ATT_PCO13
	2.17.ATT_SOTC Funds
	2.18.North Campus Facility - Change Order 5
	2.18.ATT_NCF-CO5
	2.19.North Campus Facility - Change Order 6
	2.19.ATT_NCF-CO6
	2.20.North Campus Facility - Change Order 7
	2.20.ATT_NCF-CO7
	2.21.North Campus Facility - Change Order 8
	2.21.ATT_NCF-CO8
	2.22.Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the CR Estates Sec 3 subdivision - Pct 4
	2.22.ATT_Final Plat - C.R. Estates Sec 3
	3.23.Resolution Patty Eason
	3.23.ATT_Patty Eason Resolution
	3.24.American Heart Association Mission Lifeline Gold Plus Award 2017
	3.25.Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	3.26.Allocating space in Pct 1 Jester Annex
	3.27.Amended Agreement with RVi for Phase V development of Brushy Creek Regional Trail 
	3.27.ATT_PSA Amendment 2
	3.28.participation in Regional Habitat Conservation Plan for a part of SW Bypass Seg 2 (access parcel)
	3.28.ATT_Determination Letter WCCF 20170523
	3.28.ATT_graphic for access ramp parcel
	3.29.tobacco nomination
	3.30.tobacco 2
	3.31.Hamala Retainer Ag
	3.31.ATT_Legal Services Agreement - Hamala OSSF
	3.32.Symetra Life Insurance Company Amendment No. 2 to Voluntary Short Term Disability Income Insurance
	3.32.ATT_Symentra Life Insurance Company Voluntary Short Term Disability Amendment No.2
	3.33.Certificate of Insurance Rider Change to Symetra Life Insurance Company Schedule of Life Insurance Benefit
	3.33.ATT_Symetra Life Insurance Schedule of Life Insurance Policy Change 
	3.34.Williamson County Cities Health District Proposal to Provide Influenza Vaccines for 2017 Benefit Plan Year
	3.34.ATT_Williamson County Cities Health District Proposal to Provide Influenza Vaccines to Williamson County Employees and Dependents
	3.35.Tax Collection Agreement
	3.35.ATT_Tax Collection Agreement
	3.36.Filming Use Agreement
	3.36.ATT_American Heiress Use Agreement
	3.37.Knight Security SecurePlan agreement for Justice Center Camera System
	3.37.ATT_SecurePlan
	3.38.Lease extension for 9769 Hwy 29 Georgetown Texas property
	3.38.ATT_9769 Hwy 29 Georgetown Lease extension
	3.39.Williamson County Wireless Phase I SOW 20712406 Insight Public Sector Inc
	3.39.ATT_SOW Insight Public Sector
	3.40.Medical Supplies for Williamson County Jail
	3.41.Medical Waste Disposal Services
	3.41.ATT_AdvoWaste Medical Services
	4.42.Executive Session
	4.43.Economic Development

